10.

PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, September 3, 2025
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

AGENDA

Call meeting to order.
Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.
Consider the minutes of the August 6, 2025 meeting.

TA-25-01. Consider a request by Charlie Tames of Gloria Group Partners, LP, for an initial on-site
investigation and recommendation to City Council for approval of a Tax Abatement to include various
improvements to a building in the Historic District on part of Lot 1, Block 22, Original Town of
Lockhart, zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 119 W. San Antonio Street.

CFA-25-08. Consider a request by Winn Smith for approval of a revised Certificate for Alteration for
the addition of illumination to two awning-mounted signs on Lots 1 and 2, Jack Pearce Subdivision,
on property zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 120 East Market St.

CFA-25-17. Consider a request by Gabriel Morey for approval of a revised Certificate for Alteration
for additional illumination and an upper design change to a projecting wall sign on Lot 5-A, Block 22,
Original Town of Lockhart, on property zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at
113 North Main St.

CFA-25-18. Consider a request by Yolanda Dunkin for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for
window and hanging signs on part of Lot 3, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart, on property zoned
CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 117 East San Antonio St.

CFA-25-19. Consider a request by Terry Black for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for new
signage and various exterior improvements on part of Lot 5, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart, on
property zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 106 East Wainut St.

CFA-25-20. Consider a request by Paul Farley for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for signage
and window film on parts of Lots 4 and 5, Block 12, Original Town of Lockhart, on property zoned CCB
(Commercial Central Business), and located at 205 South Main St.

CFA-25-21. Consider a request by Nina Seils for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for a new roof,
gutters, and air conditioning condensers on part of Lot 2, Block 14, Original Town of Lockhart, on
property zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 208 and 210 South Commerce St.



11. CFA-25-22. Consider a request by Wendy Ramsey for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for new
signage and the repainting of the front fagade to a different color on part of Lot 6, Block 20, Original
Town of Lockhart, on property zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business), and located at 211 West
Market St.

12. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

13. Adjournment,

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas, at 3:00 p.m. on the 27'" day of August, 2025.



City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
August 6, 2025

MINUTES

Members Present: Christine Ohlendorf, Ray Ramsey, Marcia Proctor, Frank Gomillion

Members Absent: Jerry Haug, Kevin Thuerwaechter, Ron Faulstich

Staff Present: David Fowler, Kevin Waller, Christine Banda

Public Present: Don O’Neil (applicant, Agenda Item 4), Amy Bramwell (applicant, Agenda Item
5), Gabriel Morey (applicant, Agenda Item 6)

1. Call meeting to order. Vice-Chair Ohlendorf called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

3. Consider the minutes of the June 4, 2025, meeting.

Commissioner Gomiflion moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Ramsey
seconded, the motion passed by a vote of 4-0.

4. CFA-25-12, Consider a request by Don O’Neil for approval of a revised Certificate for
Alteration for a color change to a front door replacement on part of Lot 4, Block 22, QOriginal
Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB Commercial Central Business District and located at 119 N Main
Street,

Planning Staff Kevin Waller presented the staff report, The report consisted of location maps
of the subject property and photos of the new door. Mr. Waller explained that instead of the
door’s red color approved in May, the applicant had painted it a white color. Because of this
change it is before the commission. Waller stated that Staff recommends approval of the
color change,

Commissioner Ramsey moved to approve CFA-25-12. Commissioner Gomillion seconded; the
motion passed by a vote of 4-0.

5. CFA-25-14. Consider a request_by Amy Bramwell of Studio Steinbomer Architecture &
Interiors for approval of a revised Certificate for Alteration for window replacements on part
of Lot 6, Block 20, Original Town_of Lockhart, on property zoned CCB Commercial Central
Business District and located at 201 West Market Street,

Mr. Waller presented the staff report which consisted of location maps and photos of the fire
station. The focus of tonight’s case is the upper windows at the fire station. The applicant
had determined that the windows could not be restored but would have to be replaced. The
new windows would be fike in proportion and similar profile to the existing windows, and will
-1-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 8-6-2025



not contain the horizontal wood panelboard on the upper window sash on the arch-top
portion. The window frames will be a soft shade of white, as originally proposed with the
other building improvements. Mr. Waller stated that staff recommends approval with one
condition that the new window footprint matches that of the existing openings, without
cutting/trimming of the window openings and brickwork of the building.

Commissioner Proctor asked if this was the original color scheme bhecause she is concerned
with the white becoming dirty.

Mr. Waller stated that this is correct.

Vice-Chair Ohlendorf asked if the drop ceiling would be visible behind the new windows.

Mr. Waller replied that this would need confirmation from the applicant.

Vice-Chair Ohlendorf asked the applicant to come forward.

Applicant Amy Bramwell of 4303 Medical Parkway, Austin, explained that the drop ceiling
was removed with the asbestos, which allows more space with a raised ceiling. it was
discovered that the window frames were square and not arched on the inside. They will arch
the trim on the inside which will be the same style. The windows would be pine on the inside
with aluminum clad.

The Commissioners discussed the color scheme and the window arches.

Commissioner Proctor moved to approve CFA-25-14 with staff's recommended condition.
Commissioner Gomillion seconded; the motion passed by a vote of 4-0.

. CFA-25-17. Consider a request by Gabriel Morey for approval of a Certificate for Aiteration

for new signage, various exterior improvements, and structural interior improvements, on
Lot 5-A, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart, on property zoned CCB Commercial Central
Business District and located at 113 North Main Street.

Mr. Waller presented the staff report which consisted of location maps and photos of the
proposed signage that would be above the building, below the awning and those hanging
from the awning. Signage would aiso be placed on the front doors and adjacent double doors.
There would be exterior improvements as well that include repainting the front doors to a
slightly lighter shade of blue than the current blue with lighter blue trim accents. The
awning’s roof will be restored/repainted to its original gray color. The gray paint below the
awning will be removed, to expose the original brick. The applicant will use a
pressure-washer to remove the paint. The final exterior components of the project include a
new kitchen vent and return air vent which are located at the rear of the building. The
applicant is replacing a single load-bearing column with two new load-bearing columns and
load-bearing wall towards the center of the building. Mr. Waller recommends approval with
two conditions, that the signage above the public sidewalk have a 7-foot clearance, and that
a low-intensity pressure washer must be utilized for removal of the paint from the front
facade.

-2
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 8-6-2025



Vice-Chair Ohlendorf asked the applicant to come forward.

Applicant Gabriel Morey of 512 Bois D’Arc St. explained that he is the contractor and has been
working around town on the older homes and is now assigned to this commercial property.

Vice-Chair Ohlendorf asked what part of the Spare Change projecting sign would be neon.
Mr. Morey replied that only the coin symbol at the top of the sign would be neon.
The Commission discussed the pressure-washing element with Mr. Morey.

Commissioner Ramsey moved to approve CFA-25-17 with Staff's condition about the 7-foot
clearance for the hanging sign, and to use a low-intensity pressure-washing system or dry ice
to remove the paint, if determined to have a lesser impact to the building than pressure-
washing, with the option to alternatively paint the fagade beneath the awning to match the
color of the original brick above the awning. Commissioner Proctor seconded: the motion
passed by a vote of 4-0.

Discuss potential future_agenda item topics, including plagues for historic landmarks, ivy
growing against bujldings downtown, and a potential limitation on the amount of time that
uncovered awning or canopy frames can remain as is.

Tabled by Commission consensus to a future meeting, once the Commission and Staff have
further information.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Waller stated that the next regularly scheduled meeting would be held on Wednesday,
Sept 3.

. Adjournment.

Commissioner Proctor moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Gomillion seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 4-0, and the meeting adjourned at 6:12 p.m.

Approved:

{date)

Christine Banda, Recording Secretary Kevin Thuerwaechter, Chairman

-3.
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 8-6-2025



TA-25-01 N

SUBJECT PROPERTY

119 W SAN ANTONIO ST % O]
ZONING BOUNDARY

VARIOUS IMPROVEMENTS

Scale 1" = 100"






STAFF REPORT TAX ABATEMENT

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner FV\/ CASE NUMBER: TA-25-01
REPORT DATE: August 25, 2025

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION DATE: September 3, 2025

CITY COUNCIL DATE: Pending

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Various improvements (see project description below)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

SUGGESTED CONDITIONS: None

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Pending

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Charlie Tames

OWNER: Gloria Group Partners, LP, c/o Charlie Tames

SITE LOCATION: 119 W. San Antonio St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 1, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The applicant proposes both exterior and interior improvements to an existing
commercial building in the Historic District, and has requested a Tax Abatement for municipal taxes with
the attached application. The improvements have all been completed and were initially approved by the
Commission through two Certificates for Alteration, one on July 5, 2023 and subsequently revised on
September 4, 2024 (CFA-23-24), and the other on February 5, 2025 (CFA-25-04). The first-floor windows
along the West San Antonio Street fagade have been replaced with those that are energy efficient. The
existing stained, half-moon-shaped windows on the first floor of the North Church Street facade remain
in place. Windows on the second and third stories have been refinished and repainted. New doors have
been installed to replace those existing on the south, west, and north facades. In addition, an existing,
side-by-side door and window have swapped locations on the east end of the north facade. Awnings
have been installed on the south and west building facades that replace the original awnings that were
removed at some point in the past. The new awnings are comprised of a steel frame with metal roofing,
and utilize the same mounting points as those previous. A new fire escape has been constructed from
the third story to the roof level on the north fagade. The rooftop area has been remodeled to include
new siding and paint on the now-enlarged rooftop structure to house the elevator landing, restrooms,
and storage area, along with a new composite wood deck, new roofing material between the deck and
rooftop structure, and a new steel guardrail along the rooftop edges. Skylights with new glass brick have
been restored in the sidewalks along the North Church Street and West San Antonio Street frontages.
With regard to color, all exterior doors, roof deck guardrails, and the fascia of the rooftop structure have
been painted black. The rooftop structure walls consist of a box rib style and feature a weathered
copper color. The roof soffit at the roof deck is composed of stained wood. Structural interior
improvements include a new elevator that extends to the roof deck, and interior floor reinforcement
where necessary.



COMPATIBILITY: The improvements have significantly enhanced the building’s appearance and integrate
nicely with the character of the Courthouse Square Historic District.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Two Certificates for Alteration have been approved for the proposed
improvements, as discussed above, and all necessary permits have been secured and final inspections
approved. Staff has determined that the submitted tax abatement application meets the guidelines set
forth in Section 28-22 of the Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance. According to Section
28-21(g}{1), if the tax abatement is approved, the property will have no assessed value for City of
Lockhart ad valorem taxation for a period of 5 tax years after the completion of the certified
enhancement. Thereafter, the property shall be reappraised and assessed at a 50% rate for an
additional consecutive 5-year period. Note that the total tax abatement shall not exceed the owner’s
total out-of-pocket cost of the approved enhancements {Section 28-21(f)). A complete copy of the
application packet, a copy of Chapter 28, Division 2 {Tax Abatement), and a summary of the tax
abatement review procedure, including consideration by the City Council, are included with your agenda
packet materials.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



HISTORIC PROPERTY PRESERVATION
TAX ABATEMENT APPLICATION

1l

(512) 398-3461 ¢ FAX[5]12) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 e+ [ockhart Texas 78644

T E x A S 308 West San Antonio Street

;

APPLICANT / PROPERTY OWNER
nave: Gloria Group Partners, LP aobress: P-O. Box 302634

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE: (0 12) 426 7733 Austin, Texas 78703
evaL: C@tamespartners.com

PROPERTY _

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION: 119 West San Antonio Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (IF PLATTED): O.T. Lockhart, Block 22, LOt PT1

HB-8 CCB

SIzE:AzQ?? SQUARE FEET ORO W\ ACRE(S) ZONING CLASSIFICATION:

BUILDER/ARCHITECT (IF KNOWN):

DATE OF ORIGINAL CONSTRUCTION (IF KNOWN): 1900

Leotklvacd Coucdrlneuse Squere
CITY, STATE, OR NATIONAL HISTORIC DESIGNATION(S) (IF ANY): _ ANaSectic (D) shreiedy

HISTORICAL NAME(S) OF BUILDING(S) (IF knowny: Masur Hardware Building

PROPERTY OWNER AUTHORIZATION

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE
COMPLETE AND CORRECT, AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE
SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

IF THE APPLICATION IS NOT SUBMITTED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OF RECORD, A LETTER
AUTHORIZING THE APPLICANT TO ACT ON THE PROPERTY OWNER'S BEHALF IS REQUIRED, AND
MUST BE SIGNED AND DATED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER. AN EMAILED AUTHORIZATION FROM
THE PROPERTY OWNER TO THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IS ALSO ACCEPTABLE.

*PLEASE NOTE THAT A CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION T BEAPPROVED BY THE HISTORICAL
PRESERVATION COMMISSION, PRIOR TO APPROVAL THE REQUESTED TAX ABATEMENT.

SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER:
PRINTED NAME: Charlie Tames / Gloria Group Partners, LP DATE: 08/1 3/2025




SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

PLEASE ATTACH THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION TO THE APPLICATION:

1.

AN AFFIDAVIT BY THE OWNER DESCRIBING THE HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE OF THE
STRUCTURE(S) IN NEED OF TAX RELIEF, INCLUDING ANY RELEVANT OR USEFUL
INFORMATION REGARDING THE HISTORY OF THE STRUCTURE(S) (HISTORICAL
PHOTOGRAPHS, NEWSPAPER ARTICLES, ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS, ETC.)

A PLAN AND DETAILED WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS, ENHANCEMENT,
REHABILITATION, AND/OR PRESERVATION ("WORK") FOR WHICH TAX ABATEMENT IS
REQUESTED.

A SITE PLAN SHOWING THE TYPE, NUMBER, AND LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING
IMPROVEMENTS ON THE PROPERTY (PRIMARY AND ACCESSORY BUILDINGS, FENCES.
SIGNS, ETC.)

A COPY OF THE LAST PAID TAX RECEIPT, AN ITEMIZED STATEMENT OF THE CURRENT
ASSESSED PROPERTY VALUE, AND A COPY OF THE PROPERTY'S CURRENT APPRAISAL
CARD AND PROPERTY TAX RECORD ON FILE AT THE CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL
DISTRICT.

AN ITEMIZED STATEMENT OF THE COSTS FOR THE PROPOSED WORK AND ESTIMATED
PROPERTY VALUE UPON COMPLETION.

A SCHEDULE OF THE ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION TIME WITH START AND COMPLETION
DATES OF THE PROPOSED WORK.

A DETAILED STATEMENT OF THE CURRENT AND PROPOSED USE OF THE PROPERTY.
IF NOT PLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY,

APPLICATION FEE OF $200.00, PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART.

OFFICE USE ONLY
CASE NUMBER: TA- & O . O\ ACCEPTED BY: \QM‘«\ INERLYN

DATE SUBMITTED: &/ \ 6/%S RECEIPT NUMBER: Ke\3Y S Ae s

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION INITIAL SITE INVESTIGATION DATE: 9/3/2\5

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING DATE: t3/3/ LS

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION:

CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE:

CITY COUNCIL DECISION OF ELIGIBILITY:

APPLICANT SWORN STATEMENT OF COMPLETION — DATE SUBMITTED:

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION FINAL SITE INVESTIGATION DATE:

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL DATE:

CITY NOTIFICATION TO APPRAISAL DISTRICT — DATE:




.. AN AFFIDAVIT BY THE OWNER DESCRIBING THE HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE OF
THE STRUCTURE(S) IN NEED OF TAX RELIEF, INCLUDING ANY RELEVANT OR
USEFUL INFORMATION REGARDING THE HISTORY OF THE STRUCTURE(S)
{(HISTORICAL PHOTOGRAPHS, NEWSPAPER ARTICLES, ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS, ETC.)

The Masur Hardware Building at 119 W San Antonio Street is a three-story, two-part Renaissance
Revival stvle commercial block building with a flat roof and parapet. It was built as a hardware store
circa 1910 by Joe Masur Jr., the son of German immigrant and businessman Joseph Masur., The
building was used as a hardware store at least until Joe Masur [r’s death in 1973, The building was
still used as a hardware store when it was listed as 2 contributing building in the National Register of
Historic Places designated Caldwell ¢ -ounty Courthouse Histortc District in 1978, additionally, while
newspaper ads from 1979 indicate that the building was at least partially renting out space to other
retail endeavors, the building continued to be known as the “MMasur Hardware Building” While the
building has undergone some alterations and certain historic materials have experienced
deterioration over the years from previous owners, it retains much of its original character; the

building has integrity of design, form, matetials and workmanship, and feeling and association

*Photographs attached

2. APLAN AND DETAILED WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS,
ENHANCEMENT, REHABILITATION, AND/OR PRESERVATION (“WORK”) FOR WHICH
TAX ABATEMENT IS REQUESTED.

All work has now being completed, which consisted in ensuring that the space is feasible for public
use and that the building meets current safetv codes. Routine maintenance for the building includes
items such as: roof improvements; repair, repointing, and gently cleaning the brick exterior; exterior
storefront millwork repair; paint refresh and millwork and plaster tepatr on the interior; reﬁnishing

of wood floors with in-kind repalrs as needed; ceiling repairs with new in-kind tile replacement as

neecded.

All new electrical, plumbing, HVAC, fire saferr and alarms, sprinkler svsten, an new ADDA
compliant elevator that expands from the basement to the roof top are. A new scetion was added to

the fire escape to ensure access to the roof of the building

Additionally, existing window frames will be sanded and re-panted as-nceded, and all glazing was
replaced with low-tint, cnergy-cfficient glass that is compatible with the historic character of the
building, Extensive wood rot found in the storefront window frames during the renovation process

necessitated the replacetent of the existing wood frame structure with an exact replica of the



original windows, as well as the removal and reconstruction of the storefront millwork. Historic
sidewalk vault lights have been covered up over tme and will be restored o provide natural light for
the basement.

*Drawings attached

3. ASITE PLAN SHOWING THE TYPE, NUMBER, AND LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING
IMPROVEMENTS ON THE PROPERTY (PRIMARY AND ACCESSORY BUILDINGS,
FENCES, SIGNS, ETC.)

Attached.

4. ACOPY OF THE LAST PAID TAX RECEIPT, AN ITEMIZED STATEMENT OF THE
CURRENT ASSESSED PROPERTY VALUE, AND A COPY OF THE PROPERTY'S
CURRENT APPRAISAL CARD AND PROPERTY TAX RECORD ON FILE AT THE
CALDWELL COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT.

Attached.

5. ASCHEDULE OF THE ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION TIME WITH START AND
COMPLETION DATES OF THE PROPOSED WORK.

Project cost of $2,801,983.71
Breakdown attached.

Total Estimated property value after completion $2,300,000.00

6. ASCHEDULE OF THE ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION TIME WITH START AND
COMPLETION DATES OF THE PROPOSED WORK.

Work started approximately on Jan 1, 2024, and was completed on July. 31, 2025



7. A DETAILED STATEMENT OF THE CURRENT AND PROPOSED USE OF THE
PROPERTY.

All work has been completed, and a Certificate of Occupancy has been issued by
the City of Lockhart. Currently only the second floor has been leased as office
space. The basement, first, third and roof top are vacant.

The proposed use for that space is an event to host live music, weddings, corporate
events, etc.

8. IF NOTPLATTED, A METES AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY

N/A

9. APPLICATION FEE OF $200.00, PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART

Included with application.

Charlie Tames
Owner

Gloria Group Partners, LP



A R R «rfxm Gt

# W*’M

i

e B R Ty

W B R ey

PSR B2 7Y Vogie v,

A 5 W

R e R

s .

A SRR B

e ey TR




o A A ARSI

B e LA A

Ehpbosi et P e cerian o g

.

TR
i

| R ARGk, 2 Pa— - i )
e Pl - g g TR PR
o T
S SR A







TR

g

e T

AR

Tt
e

A
i

-
Ww

sesoiforsER Y Y




:
&
O
5




X

113 + NYWHNI

o kv': = e 6L;)

L3S 1INH3d : .SJ,:J:ILIH‘)HV .[

]

5

ki
i
it

| ] i | ||

|

ah




XV

lElS.L!WHad L1231 tHMDuvw 7

T NVNHNS

kv" = #l ‘ : F -; é.l‘g. :
P ) 14 ix:m%%}&_i__ —i—;‘_<ﬂﬂ{4|‘_7

N
J
RN
oA

=====

BT
/

Wz d




B

[ zeempn siris

SL93L1HOYY
THAN 4 NVRHNS

w] :

[opr——

bt

101 N=5: et

45 Northe oo

C1: | AN sitars



>0

51 233 L1 HDHEY

138 LIWHHd NIEH +» NYWENI

R

permit set

Coasd€qd]

o

!
|
|

; i = 2 —‘
2l i %
| o * ]
5| 4 3
éi %TIE 3 j ﬁ' 3 /—\l
] : : ; ~
, = jle3 | e
==Hi==] ;
eEajeal @ |
==R==h !
i i i B F

-

5 0 1O ) 1 e

G00m 3 0

I 5 o 8 8 s




%

LIty OF LOcKnart

Original Town of Lockhart
Part of Lot 1 in Block 22

¢

MG Jarganesn

& J19 B S Antonls Streed
Lockhart, Tavas &84

SURVEY PLAT

Led £ i Bloak 22 of the ORIGINAL TOWH OF LOCKHART, zctording to the map or plat
I Volumoe Q Pape 50 of the Deed Reoords of Caldwal] Qounty, Yoxas and the
fotnd sRueted tharson, | do haraby cortlfy 10 JEFF C, JORGENSEN, that () tho
8 e and torrent representation of o wurvay mede on dhe pround under my dlroat
thruary 21, 2007, [2) | have shown or noted uil recorded sasamante or Hght of ways
ruport, G.F, FO702018, and shown all obizervable svldunce of wasaments on the M_&&g_

v e sherozchmenky, profriwions, conflicls hos any shortages In arvn nor boundsry  fed Bo, Oion21 Sty OAE2] deg ‘
horeon, THIS SURVEY IS CERTIFIED AND ITS CONTENTS GUARANTEED {Pein % 3, 20/ ’m@.m Bagin. 600157
1 THIS ONE TRANSACTION ONLY DATED THIS DATE. Only theee prims §Evewd B QU vog futnced Tk Bogtn Da0ioF

IL-'E" slgnniure should ho censidored offiefal

sed Survoyors Seat tnd g
1the usaer, o

2 %:.

Lalawett vounty, rexas

Saalt 139"

Gengerel Hojes

)) TS SURVBY 1§ FOR USE WITH THIS OHE
TRANIACTION ONLY.

1) FEOOD ZONBY SHOWHN ARR APPROUIMATE AND
CREATE NO LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE
SURVEY OR. Ths moperty shown lies in Flood Zope "X°
oasriing 16 FEMA Punal #480095.8007. dated Jausry 17,
1991, Flued Zons "’ It detennised to be outrids the 306+
yat Boodipliln. Mo spevind faod hazapsds mesording (o FEMA
Fuse! memtlepod greas. WARNING: Thix inad Stotemen,
o Digrmimed by g MG, ~ RLA, FLOOD RAZARD
BOUNDARY MAY, DOES MOT IMPLY thaf the Proporty or
B loprovieenty tereon will be Fre dom Plooding or
Fload Daemapgs.  0a vare getalent, Greator Plonds Cap aod
Willl Qecary, and Fioad Holphiy muy be Incrensed by Mao-
Mudoor Natr&? Gruses.

i) Terms, condltions and stiprlations of pasty veall agTeamcal
meocded i3 Yol, 406 Py 315, Caldemll Connty Bremy
Resocds, doss apply.

el SR e

O CARE 174" ®od FN TO RE T
A eeews w3

0 HALE DRIELOY XY GOHGRETY
—~E~ CNTRREAD MFGIRG 1BiE

G- {HIRHDD CHILE 1V

fon) CTHRMAL DEEIHD CALY
EELLL BANNG WA,

NS aThefvmz. HoTED

P g R es

Claude Hinkla Burveyers

P. 0. Bow 1027
lockhort, Texas 7BE&4

{512) 390-2000

(e
been revl; by
signied and conditione gHo
thereby noted and accepted.




44 TAXRECEIPT

Caidweli County Appraisal District
251 Bufkin Ln.

P.O. Box 900

Lockhart, TX 78644

PAID BY:

WAFD BANK
425 PIKE ST
SEATTLE, WA 98101

Property 1D Geo Legal Acres
16960 0300000-022-001-40 G DO0O

Legal Description
OT LOCKHARY BLOCK 22 LOTPT ¢
Situs DBA Name
TG W SAN ANTONIO 87 LOCKHARY. TX 75644

_ 08/13/2025 03:57PM

Receipt Number

1236514
Date Posted
Payment Type
Paymen! Code
Total Paid

Ownar Name and Address
GLORIA GRUUP PARTNERS LP
2823 HANCCOCK DR
AUSTIN, TX 78731-5012

DRIPY2020
”

Fut
$31.167.04

14536 .00
7 BOB 6]
6,730.78

153320

242 2%

21465

163

Entity Year Rate Taxable Value Stmt4  Void Originai Tax Discnts P& Alt Fees Overage Amount Pd
Lockhart iSD 2024 DDSAB0 1.358.820 i1 N 12957 o0 500 163178 0.00 006
Cily of Lockhart 2024 D 50430 1,356,820 N 6415 08 a00 89834 800 soo
Caldwel County 2024 943900 1.956 820 N 800 77404 300 090
Caldwelt Gounty
80 #5 2024 010Do0 1356820 117ED N 800 476 38 con n oo
Bium Cresk
Underground Water 2024 GOIE8D 1356820 N P14 2 503 2787 e
Plum Creek
Congervation
District 2024 001400 1.356.820 117187 N 184 s 500 2400 400 5o
Farm 1o Markel
Roag 2024 000010 1356820 117iED N 5 306 G $o0 450

Operator  Batch
ANDREANNAB1040 (05152025A8;

Page 1 Raceipt ssued o Accordance with Seclion 57 276 ol me

31,167.04

Balance Due As Of 05/21/2025: 00

Toaas Propany Tax God

Total Paid
31,467 .04




8/14/25, 2:38 PM

e

Caldwelt CAD Property Search

Calawell CAD Property Search
M Property Details
Account
Property ID: 16960 Geographic ID: 0300000-022-001-40
Type: R Zoning: HD & CCB

Property Use:
Location

Situs Address:

Map ID:

Legal Description:

Abstract/Subdivision:

Neighborhood:
Owner

Owner ID:
Name:

Agent:

Mailing Address:

% Ownership:

Exemptions:

119 W SAN ANTONIO ST LOCKHART, TX 78644
01-801 Mapsco:
O.T. LOCKHART, BLOCK 22, LOT PT 1

SLKT

{1603) LOCKHART COMMERCIAL DOWNTOWN SURROUNDING SQUARE

235776
GLORIA GROUP PARTNERS LP
NASSOUR PROPERTY TAX CONSULTING LLC

2823 HANCOCK DR
AUSTIN, TX 78731-5012

100.0%

For privacy reasons not all exemptions are shown online.

M Property Values

Improvement Homesite Value:
Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
Land Hemesite Value:

Land Non-Homesite Value:
Agricultural Market Valuation:
Market Value:

Agricultural Value Loss:@
Appraised Value:@

HS Cap Loss: @

Circuit Breaker: @

hitps:/fesearch.caldwellcad org/property/view/ 16960 7year=20258&ownerld=2357 76&printView=detail

$0 (+)
$1,729,449 (+)
$0 (+)
$76,188 (+)

$0 (+)
$1,805,637 (=)
$0 ()
$1,805,637 (=)
$0 (-)
$177,453 (-)

1112



8/14/25, 2:38 PM

Assessed

Value:

Ag Use Value:

o

Caldwell CAD Property Search

$1,628,184

$0

Information provided for research purposes only. Legal descriptions and acreage amounts are for Appraisal District
use onty and should be verified prior to using for legal purpose and or documents. Please contact the Appraisal
District to verify all information for accuracy.

R Property Taxing Jurisdiction

Owner: GLORIA GROUP PARTNERS LP %Ownership: 100.0%

Entity
CESD5
CLH
FTM
GCA
JACC
SLH
WPC

wuG

Description

Caldwell County ESD #5

City of Lockhart

Farm to Market Road

Cafdwell County

ACC College
Lockhart ISD
Plum Creek Conservation District

Plum Creek Underground Water

Total Tax Rate: 2.134100

Estimated Taxes With Exemptions: $34,747.07

Tax Rate
0.100000
0.509300
0.000100
0.439000
0.101300
0.954600
0.014000

0.015800

Estimated Taxes Without Exemptions: $38,534.11

Market Value

$1,805,637
$1,805.63-7
$1,805,637
$1,805,637
$1,805,637
$1,805,637
$1,805,637

$1.805,637

https:/fesearch.caldwellcad. org/propearnty/view/ 16960 7year=2025&ownerld=2357 76&printView=detail

Taxable Value

$1,628,184
$1,628,184
$1,628,184
$1,628,184
$1,628,184
$1,628,184
$1,628,184

$1,628,184

Estimated Tax
$1,628.18
$8,202.34

$1.63
$7,147.73
$1,649.35
$15,542.64
$227.95

$257.25

2112



8/14/25, 2:38 PM W Caldwell CAD Property Search

M Property Improvement - Building
Type: COMMERCIAL Living Area: 14391.0 sqft Value: $1,935,390

Type Description Class CD Year Built SQFT
MA MAIN AREA CG4 1900 4797
MAZ2 MAIN AREA SECOND FLOOR (88% OF MAIN AREA) ¥ Q 4797
MA MAIN AREA R8 1900 4797
BF BASEMENT FINISHED ' 0 1722
BF BASEMENT FINISHED * Q 3075
WD WOOD DECK ' 2008 600
DSTG  DETACHED STORAGE/UTILITY SF3 2016 240
M Property Land
Type  Description Acreage Sqft Eff Front Eff Depth Market Value Prod. Value
C COMMERCIAL 0.00 4,989.00 60.00 83.33 $85,260 $0

https:/fesearch.caldwellcad.org/property/views1 69607year=2025&ownend=235776&printView=detail 312



B/14/25, 2:38 PM /\’W Caldweil CAD Property Search

M Property Roll Value History

Year Improvements Land Market Ag Valuation Appraised HS Cap Loss Assessed
2025 $1,729,449 $76,188 $0 $1,805,637 $0 $1,628,184
2024 $1,300,000 $56,820 $0 $1,356,820 $0 $1,356,820
2023 $1,125,259 $44,936 $0 $1,170,195 $0 $1,170,195
2022 $1,246,120 $55,740 $0 $1,301,860 $0 $1,301,860
2021 $905,850 $39,870 $0 $945,720 $0 $945,720
2020 $846,620 $39,870 $0 $886,490 $0 $886,490
2019 $793,720 $37,970 $0 $831,690 $0 $831,690
2018 $727.560 $37.970 $0 $765,530 $0 $765,530
2017 $696,470 $36,890 $0 $733,360 $0 $733,360
M Property Deed History
Deed Type Description Grantor Grantee Volume Page Number
Date
3/23/2022 WD/VL WARRANTY DEED 119 W SAN GLORIAGROUP 2022-
WITH VENDORS ANTONIO STREET PARTNERS LP 002411
LIEN LLC
4/15/2016 WD WARRANTY DEED MINGEA ROBERT M 119 W SAN 2016-
I & ANTONIO STREET 001886
LLC
3/22/2012 WD/NVL WARRANTY DEED JORGENSEN JEFF  MINGEAROBERT 122525
WITH VENDORS C Ml &
LIEN

hitps:/lesearch.caldwelicad. org/property/view/169607year=2025&ownerld=235776&printView=detail 4112



8/14/25, 2:38 PM

Caldwell CAD Property Search

!

W Estimated Tax Due
SR
If Paid: 08/14/2025 -
Year Taxing Taxable Base Tax Base Taxes Base Discount/Penalty Attorney Amount
Jurisdiction Value Paid Tax & Interest Fees Due
Due
2024 Caldwell County $1,356,820 $1,356.82 $1,356.82  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ESD #5
2024 City of Lockhart $1,356,820 $6,910.29 $6,910.29  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2024 Farmto Market  $1,356,820 $1.36 $1.36  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Road
2024 Caldwell County $1,356,820 $5,956.44 $5,956.44 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2024 Lockhart ISD $1,356,820 $12,952.21 $12,952.21  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2024 Plum Creek $1,356,820 $189.95 $189.95 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Conservation
District
2024 Plum Creek $1,356,820 $214.38 $214.38  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Underground
Water
2024 Total: $27,581.45 $27.581.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2023 City of Lockhart  $1,170,195 $6,258.21 $6,258.21  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2023 Farmto Market  $1,170,195 $1.17 $1.17  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Road
2023 Caldwell County $1,170,195 $5,489.39 $5,489.39  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2023 Lockhart ISD $1,170,195 $11,197.59  $11,197.59  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2023 Plum Creek $1,170,195 $169.68 $169.68 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Conservation
District
2023 Plum Creek $1,170,195 $174.36 $174.36  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Underground
Water
2023 Total: $23,290.40 $23,290.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 City of Lockhart  $1,301,860 $7,818.97 $7,818.97  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 Farm to Market  $1,301,860 $1.30 $1.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Road
2022 Caldwell County $1,301,860 $7,200.59 $7,200.59  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2022 Lockhart ISD $1,301,860 $14,480.59 $14,480.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
https://esearch.caldwellcad.org/property/view/16960?year=2025&ownerld=235776&printView=detail 5/12



8/14/25, 2:38 PM

2022

2022

2021

2021

2021
2021

2021

2021

2020

2020

2020
2020

2020

2020

2019
2019

2019

2019

https:/fesearch.caldwellcad. org/property/view/16960?year=2025&ownerld=235776&printView=detail

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2022 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Flum Creek
Underground
Water

2021 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart I1ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2020 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County

Lockhart I1ISD

Wy U

$1,301,860 $210.90

$1,301,860 $207.00

$29,919.35
$945,720  $6,009.11

$945,720 $0.95

$945,720 $6,353.35
$945,720 $10,683.80

$945,720 $193.87

$945,720 $196.71

$23,437.79
$886,490 $5,632.76

$886,490 $0.89

$886,490 $6,252.41
$886,490 $10,346.22

$886,490 $193.25

$886,490 $191.48

$22,617.01
$831,690 $5,690.43

$831,690 $0.83

$831,690 $6,179.46
$831,690 $10,498.92

Caidwell CAD Property Search

$210.90

$207.00

$29,919.35
$6,009.11

$0.95

$6,353.35
$10,683.80

$193.87

$196.71

$23,437.79
$5,632.76
$0.89

$6,252.41
$10,346.22

$193.25

$191.48

$22,617.01
$5,690.43
$0.83

$6,179.46

$10,498.92

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

6112



8/14/25, 2:38 PM

2019

2019

2018

2018

2018
2018

2018

2018

2017
2017

2017
2017

2017

2017

2016
2016

2016

2016

hitps:/fesearch.caldwellcad. org/property/view/ 16960 7year=2025& ownerld=2357 76 &printView=detail

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2019 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2018 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell Caunty
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2017 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County

Lockhart 1ISD

B

$831,690

$831,690

$765,530
$765,530

$765,530
$765,530
$765,530

$765,530

$733,360
$733,360

$733,360
$733,360

$733,360

$733,360

$571,040

$571,040

$571,040
$571,040

$187.13

$172.16

$22,728.93
$5,440.62

$0.77

$5,934.38
$10,199.61

$177.60

$163.82

$21,916.80
$5,324.19
$0.73

$5,685.00
$9,770.99
$170.14

$156.94

$21,107.99
$4,187.43

$0.57

$4,426.70

$7,608.31

Caldwell CAD Property Search

$187.13

$172.16

$22,728.93
$5,440.62

$0.77

$5,934.38
$10,199.61

$177.60

$163.82

$21,916.80
$5,324.19

$0.73

$5,685.00
$9.770.99

$170.14

$156.94

$21,107.99
$4,187.43

$0.57

$4,426.70
$7.,608.31

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

72



8/14/25, 2:38 PM

2016

2016

2015

2015

2015
2015

2015

2015

2014

2014

2014
2014

2014

2014

2013

2013

2013

2013

htips:/fesearch.caldwelicad. org/property/view/16960?year=2025&ownerld=2357 76 &printView=detail

FPlum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2016 Total:
City of Lackhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

FPlum Creek
Underground
Water

2015 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart 1SD

Plurn Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2014 Total,
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County

Lockhart I1SD

4

$571,040

$571,040

$575,070
$575,070

$575,070
§575,070

$575,070

$575,070

$575,110
$575,110

$575,110
$575,110
$575,110

$575,110

$559,980

$559,980

$559,980
$559,980

$131.34

$122.77

$16,477.12
$4,216.99

$0.58

$4,125.55
$7.651.31
$129.39

$123.64

$16,247.46
$4,156.32
§0.58

$3,971.13
$8,218.89

$126.52

$126.52

$16,599.96
$4,046.98
$0.56

$3,867.23
$6,604.96

Caldwell CAD Properly Search

$131.34

$122.77

$16,477.12
$4,216.99
$0.58

$4,125.55
$7,651.31

$129.39

$123.64

$16,247.46
$4,156.32

$0.58

$3,971.13
$8,218.89

$126.52

$126.52

$16,599.96
$4,046.98
$0.56

$3,867.23

$6,604.96

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.60

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

812



8/14/25, 2:38 PM

2013

2013

2012

2012

2012
2012

2012

2012

2011

2011

2011
2011

2011

2011

2010
2010

2010

2010

https://esearch.caldwelicad.org/property/view/169607year=2025& ownerld=2357 76&printView=detall

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2013 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2012 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2011 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County

Lockhart I1ISD

e

$559,980

$559,980

$479,550
$479,550

$479,550
$479,550

$479,550

$479,550

$435,430
$435,430

$435,430
$435,430

$435,430

$435,430

$435,590

$435,590

$435,590
$435,590

$123.20

$123.20

$14,766.13
$3,465.71

$0.48

$3,312.25
$5,691.30
$100.71

$100.71

$12,671.16
$3,147.28

$0.44

$3,007.95
$5,173.78
$87.09

$87.09

$11,503.63
$3,176.32

$0.44

$3,009.49

$5,204.43

Caldwell CAD Property Search

$123.20

$123.20

$14,766.13
$3,465.71

$0.48

$3,312.25
$5,691.30

$100.71

$100.71

$12,671.16
$3,147.28

$0.44

$3,007.95
$5,173.78

$87.09

$87.09

$11,5603.63
$3,176.32

$0.44

$3,009.49
$5,204 .43

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$6.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

912



B8/14/25, 2:38 PM

2010

2010

2009

2009

2009
2009

2009

2009

2008

2008

2008
2008

2008

2008

2007

2007

2007

2007

https://esearch.caldwellcad.org/property/view/169607?year=2025&ownerld=235778&printView=detail

Pium Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2010 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart 1ISD

FPlum Creek
Conservalion
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2009 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2008 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County

Lockhart 1ISD

A

$435,590

$435,590

$377.660

$377,660

3377.660
$377.660
$377,660

$377,660

$300,440

$300,440

$300,440
$300,440

$300,440

$300,440

$283,400

$283,400

$283,400

$283,400

$84.94

$84.94

$11,560.56
$2,677.61

$0.76

$2,608.88
$4,645.21

$69.87

$69.87

$10,072.20
$2,130.12

$0.90

$2,075.14
$3,672.88

$54.08

$54.08

$7,987.20
$2,004.77

$1.13

$1,936.47

$3,406.47

Caldwell CAD Froperty Search

$84.94

$84.94

$11,560.56
$2,677.61

$0.76

$2,608.88
$4,645.21
$69.87

$69.87

$10,072.20
$2,130.12

$0.90

$2,075.14
$3,672.88

$54.08

$54.08

$7,987.20
$2,004.77
$1.13

$1,936.47

$3,406.47

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

10112



8/14/25, 2:38 PM

2007

2007

2006
2006

2006
2006

2006

2006

2005

2005

2005
2005

2005

2005

2004

2004

2004

2004

https:/fesearch.caldwellcad.org/property/view/16960?year=2025&ownerld=2357 76 &printView=detail

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2007 Total;
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2006 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Ptum Creek
Underground
Water

2005 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County

Lockhart ISD

i

$283,400

$283,400

$283,400
$283,400

$283,400
$283,400

$283,400

$283,400

3140,670

$140,670

$140,670
$140,670
$140,670

$140,670

$143,420
$143,420

$143,420

$143,420

$50.45

$51.01

$7,450.30
$1,799.59

$1.42

$1,822.83
$4,364.36

$48.74

$49.60

$8,086.54
$865.12

$0.84

$884.96
$2,377.32

$24.20

$26.59

$4,179.03
$817.49

$1.00

$858.37

$2,278.51

Caldwell CAD Property Search

$50.45

$51.01

$7,450.30
$1,799.59

$1.42

$1,822.83
$4,364.36

$48.74

$49.60

$8,086.54
$865.12

$0.84

$884.96
$2,377.32

$24.20

$26.59

$4,179.03
$817.49
$1.00

$858.37

$2,278.51

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$6.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

11112



8/14/25, 2:38 PM

2004

2004

2003

2003

2003
2003

2003

2003

2002

2002

2002
2002

2002

https://esearch.caldwelicad.org/property/view/169607year=2025&ownerld=235776 &printView=detail

Plum Creck
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2004 Total;
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
Lockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

Plum Creek
Underground
Water

2003 Total:
City of Lockhart

Farm to Market
Road

Caldwell County
L.ockhart ISD

Plum Creek
Conservation
District

2002 Total:

Y

$143,420

$143,420

$144,040
$144,040

$144,040
$144,040

$144,040

$144,040

$139,080

$139,080

$139,080
$139,080
$139,080

$23.66

$27.11

$4,006.14
$801.73

$1.15

$816.13
$2,110.76

$25.21

$28.81

$3,783.79
$718.49
$1.25

$751.03
$2,001.50

$24.34

$3,496.61

Caldwell CAD Property Search

$23.66

$27.11

$4,006.14
$801.73

$1.15

$816.13
$2,110.76

$25.21

$28.81

$3,783.79
$718.49
$1.25

$751.03
$2,001.50

$24.34

$3,496.61

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

12012



%5

Biller

DKM Fabrication LLC
Techline Construction
Capitol Sprinkler and Fire Systems
Kidd Roofing

Creative Electrical Solutions
Durango Doors

Vinco Construction
Optomax Electric

Otis Elevator Company

Otis Elevator Change orders
Ptumbing - Labor

Ferguson

City Electric Supply

Furman + Keil Architects
City of Lockhart

Dayton Air

Cap Consulting

Holl-Pack Engineering

Ku and Associates

Labar

Dumpster pick up

United Rental/ Sun State Equip
S8S Steel

Ricardo Steel

Mc Elroy metal

Marsh Insurance

Presicion Glass

Binswanger Glass

Colin Strickiand

Elevator Shaft

Juan Garcia

Sheetrock/ tape and float/ paint

Subtotat
ContractorFee 10%

Total
Fee 0.015%

Future expenses to finish the project

Contractor fee 10%

Total cost

Cost

® A 6 B 8 0 B &

$
$
$

$202,905.00
27,760.96
153,453.00
96,423.69
1,440.00
99,880.00
58,880.00
314,583.84
136,788.00
$28,500.00
$115,000.00
$22,619.48
50,436.79
168,558.44
18,425.00
$217,143.50
$53,000
$62,000.00
$5,000
$216,000.00
$19,200.00
$15,300.00
$58,285.00
$75,000.00
$23,530.00
$28,349.00
$14,780.90
$10,350.00
$55,000.00
$45,000
$7,000.00
$43,000.00

$2,443,592.60

$244,359.26

$2,687,951.86

$4,031.92

$100,000.00
$10,000.00

$2,801,983.78

Item

Roof structure

Poles and Transformer
Sprinkler system

Roof

Electical demolition
Storefront windows
Water and Fire Line Improvements
Electric

Elevator

Elevator

Plumbing

Plumbing fixtures
Electric/ Elevatorrelated
Architectural services
Electric

HVAC Systems

MEP Engineering
Structural amd MEP Engineering
Civil Engineering

Labor

Trash

Equiptment rental

Steel

Welder

Siding

Insurance

Glass

Glass

Demo

Elevator Shaft

Concrete work
Sheetrock / tape and float / paint



CFA-25-08
120 E MARKET ST <-$>

SUBJECT PROPERTY

D ZONING BOUNDARY

Scale 1" = 100

NEW SIGNAGE FOR NORTH,
SOUTH & EAST WALL FACADES



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner \4\/\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-08
REPORT DATE: April 16, 2025 [Updated August 25, 2025]

MEETING DATE: September 3, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Addition of illumination to two awning-mounted signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Winn Smith

OWNER: Jack Pearce, LLC, c/o Jim and Amelia Smith

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND SITE LOCATION: Lots 1 and 2, Jack Pearce Subdivision (120 East Market Street)
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Mixed-use building under construction

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Mixed-use building

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND: On April 23, 2025, the Commission approved the request
for a Certificate for Alteration (CFA-25-08) for signage in the new mixed-use building currently under
construction at the southwest corner of the intersection of East Market Street and South Commerce
Street (120 E. Market St.) The signage will be located on the East Market Street (north), South
Commerce Street (east), and south building facades, to include projecting and flush-mount wall signs,
window signs, awning-mounted signs, and ground-etched signs. The new businesses to utilize the
signage include Countywide Realty, Corridor Title Company, Westlake Dermatology, and the Lockhart
Chamber of Commerce’s Visitor Center.

UPDATE August 25, 2025: The applicant recently informed Staff that the two awning-mounted signs to
be located on the East Market Street facade are now proposed to be illuminated, in place of the
approved nonilluminated signs at the April 23 meeting. Specifically, the Countywide Realty and
Westlake Dermatology signs, to be mounted above the awning edge along this facade, will be internally
iluminated with LED lighting, as shown in the conceptual illustrations included with your packet
materials. Since the added illumination deviates from what was initially approved, the proposal must be
considered by the Commission.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed illumination of these two signs will not visually detract from the character
of the Courthouse Square Historic District. Other illuminated signage can be found on the same block,
including that of Electric Rodeo Tattoo on the adjacent property to the west at 116 E. Market St.,
Malachi’s Barbershop at 112 E. Market St., and Old Pal Texas Tavern at 100 E. Market St.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The two illuminated signs are subject to approval of this Certificate for
Alteration, the issuance of a new sign permit as needed, and issuance of an electrical permit.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



BLET-87L-21G | WO NOISHILEY MMM

[1a] J2LNIVE ONISNOH TYOTHLOZ212 21V BOTRILXS L1ddNS FIMOd ANV
AYMIZIM LINANOD L3NTVEE LH0ddNS ANV [Zd] HOLYW OL d3LNIVL STIYMIATS «
FO0Y AJONYD NO A1ddNS BZMOGE OL Hova

ONIHIM OVIION MO ONIDFS2 LENOVEE LH0ddNS TENVd MOAVHS ¥ OL S3LNNOW - ) o A el Sl N
[=i-V . leglewl S e e TR ST T
730Kl 5,031 5OO0E HLIM JSLYNIWATIT - I9VNOIS
“PBLLIT TANNYHO WIHL NIHL O3 LYNIWNTTI ATIYNASLNT 40 136 3NT -
150345
T=.2/1 =3 Wos (D ALD ——
X :1d05 SHSLLET TYNOISNIWIA .uw._.qzusjﬁé

SZ-2-L21lvd

OLW WYL :53TWS

—_—_—

X1 LHVHMDO :S52354aY
B[S 50T -

| 13ITALS LYW
1=.2/1 31vos 1SvAo0T AN3MD
NOILYAZZ ~

4 N\

BYILHLE/BYILBOT
ALTVRI

Ty

&g:.ra%g

o
S i e e W e

VAY AAIMALNAOD™

i

- _ _a =& _ 13381s _.*m.qs_ =




BLEF-B7L-Z1S | WOD NOISHILUY MMM

[Td] A3LNIVE DNISNOH TwoTHL2313 g3V HOTHILXS AlddNS JTMOS ENV i iR
APMIDIM 'LINANOD 'LE5OVYE LA0ddNS dNV [Zd] HOLYW OL g3INIVE STIVMSITS - a8 e e
HOOY AJONVD NO K1ddNS HIMOd OL Hove JOVNDIS

ONIFIM SOVLIOA MO ONIOZId LIHOVAEE LAOLNS TENVE MOAVHS ¥ OL A3 LNIOW - ~
5,037 AOOOE HLIM J2LYNIWNTII - ﬁ
F2LLST TENNVHD WIBL NIHL d3LVYNIWNTII AT IWNI3LNI 20 135 2NO -
50245 ZA # NOISINSE
1=48/€ :3VOS (1) :ALD 5Z-2-L 31va

SEZ LJ05 S¥3LLT WNOTSNIWIO am.,.qzaia._E

OLW WKL 15305

S —

_ ot ==
ASOTOLVWEST TV TISTM_ -
a3a3aN AIAYNS @134 ey

1=,8/€ W05

NOLLYAZ2




BLET-87L-2L5 | WOD NDISHILUY MM

NOILVYOO NIVWOJ HOLVYW OL IN3LINI 94W ANV NoIS3d

IOVNOIS

A % NOISINZY

SZ-2-L 31va

OLW ZIWVL :53TW5

X1 T IPvHNTO (S5 300aV

ALNVYVHYVAM 4333 OL dN WIHL VIS 434004 IAVH ANV LSL SANLS DNILNNOW-34d 13S
1INALS L.Nv.uﬁ.s.g

1AVHHNOOT N2

'

AOOMATd .2/ = {
SYILSLS/BVILB6T

319901 dVNS LLTIH

— ONINMY ONILSIX3

— ose'L —

.@ ¢|h P ——m—— .. — - _
A1ddNS ¥3IMOd hn_ﬁ_.
"— ONIHSNg QaLSH _ =

—istE—

fi

Ajddns jamod 03 3deq ynpuod pabpu ,z/1 G Siaie
g
~— DITANOV IL/E

00S-E3-¥T ST X esRg YOI W05
wnuiwnie usq g/ |
OLNDSIS 40 HLONIT FHILNI SNNY M¥DVHL LIND0S

JHIM IDVLTIIOA MOT JWNT
o .
mm_z_e.._.wm LB/€ HLIMHIL13T WIHL NIHL ﬂ

AOOTOLVNEIT DNV TSI




/5 12/ 398-346! . FAX /5 12] 3983833
PO Box 239 . Lockhaft Texas 78644

TEX AS o ‘ - ' 308 WestSanAntoq/o Srreet

APPLICANT NAME L. Lante, LG sopress R E. ket
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 517 347 7/ 97 - Le f/kh 4 /4’ {}/ 22344
E-MAIL_ <&Lih€/m, & Uﬂlflﬂhfm%g’f{/@m L
. OWNER NAME _ UZ&Z ﬂm& LT aooress J ), J é//ﬁ %ﬂ
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S~ 249 i LM,& nar 1, /X 49y
E-MAIL Dame. A
PERSON DOING WORK VYt ) w 5‘4*‘/ W/{P[ESTIMATED cost__ WK Wl/f/\/

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ADDRESS ? [0 5/
@&.i?i}f* peﬂi Lf&mﬁ

An approved Cerhﬁ,cate for Alteration (CFA} is requn'ed by Crty Code for all signage, construction, alterat:on or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site; area, or district, as.viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93- 19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or
City Bulldmg Permit may also be required by Clty Cede. Only fully completed angllcatlons will be accepted.

AN AR TETE

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPUCATION AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF "ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN.  ALL

ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5 X 11" FORMAT. PROV!DEADESCR!PTiON OFTHE BBIJOPO%ED WORK HERE:
i ‘, } l.fl f)
!/1 W/ NEANA G AChed - mmwm 1 /,wf otzel Vn/fa
o S , /»z i f_‘,;,@,_,mw J},&/{Q’(au-l/

9~° 3 st\b
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS PPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND IT 1S UNDERSTOOD THAT [ OR A OTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETI'NGS

CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION. /

| il D I I’
APPLICANT SIGNATURE _ _ _
PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE W V JM DATE ;/}7/5)

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL—%W DATE 23 8P 2 fzo')_('




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteration. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO} shall independently verify all information provided on the application and atlached questionnaire. The
HPQ shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient. manner and notify the appiicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration work undertaken.

Construction shall not begin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yas No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS

/ Section One
o (J‘ v 1. s this application for construction or alteration on orat a property which is in a Historic District

. or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoningdesignation? AL~ C<%
\/ \,Pfl\é,\(\/

Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District ,

2. |s this application for any construciion or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
/ K‘ VJ ordinary maintenance of a historic property? |s it more than fimited "Ordinary Maintenance®?

3. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property? '

v Eﬂ 4. Will the constructicn or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any
structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?

/ v\/ Section Two
I y, 1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this appication considerad an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

<
i

L . Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
/ circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

|
|
£

. Is the construction or alteration coverad by this application considered permanent, o be in
place more than 8¢ days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed
/ v\/ within 90 days and the property is to be returned tothe original or agreed upen condition.)
e

Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actuaily started? __ Describe:

J Section Three
/ \é—\‘\/ 1

v _ . Will the construction or alteration coverad by this application make a physical change to any
/ design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

2. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
‘év\/ the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

e

Vg 3. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
/ that have not been previously painted?
% 4, Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of

{ any part or element of the property visible from the sxterior of the property?

5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions Verified By: _% Kanrin Wales
Date of Verification: A/ \Co/ RS

Certificate No. CXA~XS5-C t Date Submitted AV/ 9 / .S

Please Note: A Certificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permif granted for
the proposed work, or a period nof to exceed 18 months.




[512]398-3461 » FAX(5 lzj 398-3833
PO Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

CONTRACTOR NAME _{(UMTYWWE  BuiLDold LICENSE NO.

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE@[, 2) 28 SHli "~ ADDRESS ZIS5 PUAY LY.
EMAL_wSQ oonhy wide Pe. com Lo, T Rt
OWNER NAME TACAL veale LLE ADDRESS_ 0 §. (pmnatle STEA
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _S1L T S180 | Lokt T 134t

E-MAIL fibwu’// (4 @ 7 r@un-@wm&r&cww

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION ___ |20 _E, mAvuet <I,

ZONING cLassIFicaTion (LB ~ HISTORIC LANDMARK_O(Y/N) \[_ ._

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) s')

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE_ M ILED (KE~ Ny Mmas

: i . A
NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED sian (DA THE / R |

PRO?ED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE

NEW SIGN STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUC‘TU%L ALTERATION/RELOCATION

TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) WALL MARQUE

'& A n.‘:}vm&.«\-st‘f\k-vb i 5(.-\-\§ TN\E‘LM
Low PROFILE_ MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE ’

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



Mo A l .smvf = TS B e\ Wewed 574a wrem
Qe =45 43 F

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED S IO SQFT.
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE_~— _ FT.

HEIGHTTOTOP OF SIGN_~" - FT. TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) &5-4:35Q. FT.

ILLUMINAT'IC.)N NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED | BARE BULB
WA\ S WY b Lade -1 %

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting detaiis; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION ISFOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $100, PLUS $1.00 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT, (applied to only one side of double-
faced signs), APPLICATION FEE OF §_ \ A5 . A4=3
PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT ZHEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND A CHXTED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE _ DATE _ Zf/ﬁ )W

/4
PRINTED OR TYPED NAME WIW Gy il

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.
P?P-V\, \:.\ LW

APPROVED BY

Plafniig Building Inspection

>

PERMIT NUMBER SP - ] CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - & oG
DATE reese\E . 43 RECEIPT #




RHD)

105 101
11 109

"

115113

P

CFA-25-17

SUBJECT PROPERTY

113 N MAIN ST %
D ZONING BOUNDARY

NEW SIGNAGE & VARIOUS IMPROVEMENTS

Scale 1" =100’






STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner \‘V\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-17
REPORT DATE: July 31, 2025 [Updated August 25, 2025]

MEETING DATE: September 3, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Additional illumination and upper design change to projecting wall sign

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Gabriel Morey

OWNERS: Thomas Pomeroy, Gayla Partridge, Steve Lawson, and Terri Bennett
SITE LOCATION: 113 N. Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 5-A, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart

EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND: On August 6, 2025, the Commission approved the request for a
Certificate for Alteration (CFA-25-17) for new signage, various exterior improvements, and structural interior
improvements, on property located at 113 North Main St. The Commission’s approval was made subject to
the following conditions: (1) that the hanging sign maintain at least 7 feet of clearance above the public
sidewalk; (2) a low-intensity pressure-wash be utilized for the removal of the paint on the front fagade;
(3) utilize dry ice for paint removal, if determined to be a lower-impact method than the pressure-wash; and
(4) the option to repaint the front facade, beneath the awning, to a shade that most closely matches the
color of the unpainted brick above the awning, in lieu of simply removing the existing paint.

UPDATE August 25, 2025: The applicant recently informed Staff that the projecting wall sign above the
awning is now proposed to contain additional illumination, beyond that approved at the August 6 meeting,
and the design of the coin at the top of the sign will change from a dollar sign with circular outline to a star
with a ribbed circular outline. Additional neon lighting elements will be added to the “Spare Change” logo, as
well as the “Family Arcade” text beneath the main logo text. The initially approved design was to only
incorporate neon on the coin at the top of the sign, with the text beneath to be unilluminated. Since the
added illumination and change to the coin design deviates from what was initially approved, the proposal
must be considered by the Commission.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed additional illumination of this sign, as well as the change of the coin design at
the top of the sign, will not visually detract from the character of the Courthouse Square Historic District.
Other illuminated signage can be found on the same block, including another projecting neon wall sign for
Soundwaves Art Foundation on the adjacent property to the north at 115 N. Main St., as well as neon
window signage for Loop & Lil's Pizza on the adjacent property to the south at 107 N. Main St.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The illuminated wall sign is subject to approval of this Certificate for
Alteration, the issuance of a new sign permit as needed, and issuance of an electrical permit.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



punoidyoeg viog pue BuLenaT

8E9 SN

ulo] Ul J0j0J BHeRS PUR UBD (B13N

G699 S

ELHDIN 1¥ 3078 LHDIT SMOI9D
I7HL SSYI9 ¥¥YI1D 00 IM NYO.
NO3IN 3H0OYLS FTONIS 3N78 LHDN /M

30V4 NO Q3LNIVd S¥3 113

4dvOdV ATINVS

M3IIA3AIS

HHiM AB Q81
H1d3Q dNY LHDi3H "HL1OIM

T SNDIS 1NOYOYIE
A8 1INE NYD VL3N

SLHOIN 1¥ 3178 LHDIT SMO19D*
JPHL SSYT1S Y31 00 3M NYDs
NOIN 3H0YLS 318N0C AN 1HDIT /M

33v4 NO d3LINIYd S¥3 11T

NOLLING N¥N13Y JONYHD SOVINIA Y
AT ¥O0T ATNCHS SIHL

HAANMAD HIATIS

LHILYYND ¥ 40 30G3 AIBBIY IHL STININ
L1 OS NO3N 3HL 40 dOL 3HL INIYd IM NYD,
NOIN FHOHLS I1DNIS MOTIIA HO YLNTOWIN /M

33Yd NO Q31N#vd YVLS OGNV INITLNO

ANIILAO NDIS NOIN - LTHVYHYI0T - IDNVYHO JHYdS



MIIA LHDIN

ANITLNO NOIS 3AVIHY ATINYA IDNVHD JHVIS




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION

~ A CFA- 2= \}-
dl‘u L 2% 4
I OC h: l I"t [512) 398:3461 * FAX[512) 398-3833
PO. Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644

T E X A S 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT / PROPERTY OWNER
APPLICANT NAME G—q[mrf(Q_[ /V(Qb"‘e,-’ ADDRESS S12, (RaiS .D/Zfrc\ Si ;&'(,/

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S (X - GL{C[- D (ocklic ,:E X 7& L[L(

-

E-MAIL '

OWNER NAME T%omc;/ Pamerpy ADDRESS 53 S 12lects Luclenad T
('

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE & 195 -

E-MAIL & ra . C oM

PERSON DOING WORK (Faly /‘40:»@7 ESTIMATED COST 2.0, Q00

PROPERTY )

LEGAL DESCRIPTION thm\ Towm & ook Bl 1, Lo S-A
ADDRESS 1/ N Meyn <. N
GENERAL INFORMATION

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or district, as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or
City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ATTACHMENTS

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN.  ALL
ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5" X 11" FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION QF, THE BROPOSED WORK HERE:

L L)n;r‘ K Fho 0 /4 AL, ayf L/O/J‘IL QQ{OXQ&’V. = Doees pareted Yore
TS Yo o . i Blug, W7 Tswe b\as,

ZONING CLASSIFICATION T< B

- A\S e, tetotHid e wing ook 33 {y¢ Colec .w:., R mub beier.
APPLICATION FEE OF $5%) 00, payable to the City of Lockhart ___Receipt Number Rozedday.’
§¢M\°N§ \-I.O-r-\ IR G o ¢ VJ““"\(—-—— N QG\""""B and A W PSA

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS
CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE _7, ,. ﬂ yma e kY
PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURK‘\ Z-‘é; ; pate /- 2\ /¢

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL é) /f*‘; DATE & \o. Qoar




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteration. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration work undertaken.

Construction shall not begin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yes No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS

/ \,\/ Section One
i b 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or ata propeftty which is in a Historic District
or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning”designation? ch
Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District

2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? s it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?

_(/___ W . Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

Vv &\/\/ . Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any
structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?

w

I

Section Two

. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

—_

V é\'\/ 2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

|

. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed
within 90 days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

4. Has a permit been issued for any ¢f the proposed work? Date: ____Permit No.
Has any work actually started? Describe: ___ )i j%g lZ Er*,_:glf ~ of £ ;; E;_jggp
Section Three

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

A

3

]

L
4

X

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

W
c[f

5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions Verified By: KRJf& ™ \’\/"\\\“V
Date of Verification: \—\- / 3\/ =S

Certificate No. SXA ~ A5~ R Date Submitted N"‘\"/ A9 / s

Please Note: A Certificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for
the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



CITY OF

(512) 398-32461 » FAX(512] 398-3633
' vl AW N - POBox239 % Lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

- T E X A S
CONTRACTOR/OWNER | : s
CONTRACTOR NAME G'c\loo__ Mol\@\i LICENSE NO QA f /QJ

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE. S GUY- ";ISEQ ADDRESS _S[D Rors Dhre. S

E-MAIL % he mor gg‘g @3@;“( .Coun (o gLﬁgci , Z%QQ

OWNER NAME Th QIrdS POMQMV ADDRESS 2 5 3/ S ch.nc,Q
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S{>< C\C\%"Sn l N baté R T

E-MAIL ad! &7 [ad! C.or

PROPERTY _ - - .
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION _{ [ A/ Mai'n_ SY. (,oc‘gnﬁé; X ey

ZONING CLASSIFICATION < HISTORIC LANDMARKOY/N) Y

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) {

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE /(PC—Q DtQ_, PQS‘IZUTC{I‘)%)%‘

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN Slqu“Q Cva{j <

REQUESTED PERMIT
PI??ED-CONSTRUCTION {Check all that apply) /ON-PREMISE _____ OFF-PREMISE
NEW SIGN ZSTRUCTURAL REPAIR [~ STRUCTUR Lf% ERATION/RELOCATION
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) WALLWea '&) gﬁ MARQUEE
Yowf nid ‘b
¥~ LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE P HIGH PROF E

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



fo o oo ¥ = A9+t adeuad Sige wiem
o ._ Resgoser STy 3X. S
CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN _ - _

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED 2( ,)Q SQ. FT.

IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE ~~ FT.
* HEIGHTTO TOPOF SIGN____ FT.  TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) 3 RaE¥sQ. FT.
ILLUMINATION % m NONE INTERNAL rertectep B, _BARE BULB

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE {for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $100, PLUS $1.00 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT, (applied to only one side of double-
faced signs), APPLICATIONFEEOF$_  \3 A . 53
PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

DATE 7/211/15’

SIGNATURE

PRINTED OR TYPED NAME

G:ql:jQ /V\-.Q‘ho’k’{

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location

and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

6 AT ITves W Wsted o
Commissien eh G/ G/ S

OFFICE USE ONLY _ e
APPROVED BY /Z g
Planning Building Inspection
NS R \N
PERMIT NUMBER SP - - CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - -

DATE FEE X V2 A 5 RECEIPT #




221

CFA-25-18 N

SUBJECT PROPERTY

117 E SANANTONIO ST e D
ZONING BOUNDARY

WINDOW & HANGING SIGNS

Scale 1" =100'






STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Plannerﬁ\f\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-18
REPORT DATE: August 25, 2025

MEETING DATE: September 3, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Window and hanging signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITION: Hanging sign must maintain at least 7 feet of clearance above the public sidewalk

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Yolanda Dunkin

OWNER: Beverly Haug

SITE LOCATION: 117 E. San Antonio St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 3, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

PROPQSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed are two window signs and a hanging sign for the new Vida Wellness
massage center and Osiris Skin Esthetics business, both located on the subject property. Staff recently
discovered that the signage was already in place, prior to the applicant securing a Sign Permit or approval
from the Commission. The two window sign decals are both located on the glass of the front door entry,
with the upper sign reading “VIDA WELLNESS”, with a phone number contact beneath the sign text. The
lower sign reads “Osiris Skin Esthetics” within an ovular company logo, also with a phone number contact
beneath the sign. The hanging sign, made of a finished wood material, features the Vida Wellness name
with a dove graphic to the left of the text. This rectangular sign, although similar in size to the typical
“Pre-Approved” hanging signs found downtown, does not feature a border or stylized corners that would
categorize it as pre-approved.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed signs are not of a scale or design that would detract from the character of
the Courthouse Square Historic District. Numerous window and hangingsigns can be found on the Square,
including on the same block as the subject property, such as at the Lisa & Co. salon, Cult of Happy, Jennifer
Lindberg Studios, and The Culinary Room.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign Permit
is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. A condition of approval is recommended that a

7-foot clearance is maintained between the hanging sign and public sidewalk.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



&

Toont Yocage: OFeetuoide X 0 Feet 10inches
0,00 oximedlu —40s h‘qh
Ry RS S

e

1@ inches
hi

t..:ou‘)?fw{ ma‘\Uj |
5B pf



|0 inches wide

(o inches high
* D42 59 Y

\3 inches wide
S inthes hm{h

X signs e

Vi

removabie
shekevs

X D-:‘SQSQ F+




(.

VIDA

WELLNESS

512.379.8432







'~ CERTIFICATE FORALTERATION APPLICATION

o ‘. - CFAN.\ 2

OC |<~ h : l I"t [512) 398-3461 * FAX([512) 398-3833
PO BoxZ239 « Lockhart Texas 78644

T E X A S 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT / PROPERTY OWNER

APPLICANT NAMEMM ADDRESS 1\ € San Ardionio St
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S1&. 334 X432 Loe xnay, T 3Ky

E-MAIL Nplonda@vidawelnesslockihart. com

OWNER NAME DRvtr\w ras, aooress V320 Deackerk 54
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE‘S\k\'SVSJ- B\ Ledmeey S oA
E-MAIL

Sign WA a e m
PERSON DOING WORK Se\f (\olands Quagin]  ESTIMATEDCOST _a cg,moﬂnk Qg;g]s?\g dsor

wete purchased From s
PROPERTY fry nhns{_&alufm:né_ %Jofg(f'% GSE

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONT e\ ¥ own R L.Js\mr-\» Bleck "-3 p-u-\- & v 3

apDRESS _\\7 £ San Baionio DY ZONING CLASSIFICATION Ccch
Looxdowd Y 3su4y
GENERAL INFORMATION

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or district, as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or
City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ATTACHMENTS

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN.  ALL
ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5" X 11”7 FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED WORK HERE:

AN000 ".1 al'l X e LAY A o) L N € Loln . ‘ L oo
NUNGIA o LE wAYh) ud €y - NCa O\ v LAY ALy Oy~ } t\ 3]15
weye’ sk ‘\'D c g\usy of Wa deov a ave yEmovedole.,

APPLICATION FEE OF $50.00, payable to the City of Lockhart __Receipt Number: ROV39 35393

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS
CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE QW@ pate %1 S+ 2035
PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURQ 5 DATE S+
HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSIO DATE




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteration. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration work undertaken.

Construction shall not begin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yes No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS
\// Y , Section One
_*_ 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a propérty which is in a Hjstoric District
or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning/ designation? S:_(‘.é
\/ Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District
i \ . Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
\/‘ \ ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited “Ordinary Maintenance"?
i LV\}

Y,

N

w

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

iy

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any
structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, efc.)?

-

\/J Section Two
_ 7,‘_ \“ . Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
/ sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a

/ \d, \r\/ circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed

‘/ \,J within 90 days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Pernjit No.
Has any work actually started? ___ Describe: 5‘\ g au-l. a fltr&-\ NS .p‘-\tg

\*]

w

Section Three
o _)(_ . Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
f design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

=N

N

Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
! the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

w

Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

(3
i
.

. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
‘/ , any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions ;’enf;ié KW\ ™ \/\/o\\\{,{'
Date of Verification:

Certificate No. QFP\_ = 5~ \% Date Submitted %/ \$/ L5

Please Note: A Cetrtificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for
the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



" SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION |
SP-AS .

[512) 3968-3961 + FAX [512) 3968 3833
O Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 786449
308 West San Antorniio Street

CONTRACTOR/OWNER
¢ ‘*M‘NAME ELNF\_\ “&A\ LICENSE NO.

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE® \'% «99}—-%\?{:‘\- aopress W9 Qewgherk S+

E-MAIL Lo nerdr ¥6Cobeic
B e nawe Yolanda Dunkin ooress 117 E. San Antonio St
51239798432 Lockhart, TX 78644

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE
L yolanda@vidawellnesslockhart.com

E-MAI

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LocaTion 117 E. San Antonio St, Lockhart, TX

ZONING CLASSIFICATION Commercial ey oo - ANDMARKOR (Y/N) a0

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abulting a public street) 1
business-massage office

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED sion ¥ IDA Wellness

REQUESTED PERMIT /

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE

X NEW SIGN _ STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUC\KRAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
~ N indew aying —

TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) ¥ ~dov WQLL\_) MARQUEE

_ LOWPROFILE  MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE

__INSTITUTIONAL ~ _N/__DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE  _ RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION




Fle of Fea. ¥ 6. T Y Myl e Sjhn aron
Piegesnd Signpse = (g 4 2 W

CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN

I ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FAGADE ON WHICH LOCATED > @@ ™% 50 1
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE_~__FT,

: s, A A X
HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN FT.  TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only)G M SQ. FT.

ILLUMINATION NONE  _ INTERNAL ~ _ REFLECTED _ BAREBULB

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, cerification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $100, PLUS $1.00 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT, (applied to only one side of double-
faced signs), APPLICATION FEEOF §__ |\ O G . 4}~

PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

I HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

pate___ X 1l- Q0AS

SIGNATURE

PRINTED OR TYPED nave Y landa Dunkin

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. Itis the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY .
APPROVED BY W/”—"

RHnning Building Inspection
PERMIT NUMBER SP - E - CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - _?‘_E_ - Xé
DATE o FEE&_&_S_E"_;_‘S}}' RECEIPT #




i

1 109 e e

T _—
W SAN PN\'ON‘.O 5 =

15 W S

110

CFA-25-19 N

SUBIJECT PROPERTY

106 E WALNUT ST .
. D ZONING BOUNDARY

SIGNAGE & VARIOUS EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENTS

Scale 1" = 100"






STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner \‘W CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-19
REPORT DATE: August 26, 2025

MEETING DATE: September 3, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: New signage and various exterior improvements

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval, with the exception of the rear sign on the south wall fagcade
CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT AND NEW OWNER: Terry Black

PREVIOUS OWNER: Michelson Investments, LLC

SITE LOCATION: 106 East Walnut St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 5, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The applicant proposes new signage and various exterior improvements to the
building for the proposed relocation of the Terry Black’s Barbecue corporate office onto the subject
property. Exterior improvements include those to both the front (north) and rear (south) wall facades.
As to the front fagade, a new wooden awning with corrugated metal roof will replace the existing
awning, to be four feet deep to match the existing awning depth, mounted in the same location as the
existing, with the addition of four new awning supports using existing eye-hooks. The front entry on the
right (west) side of this facade will be removed and relocated to the current location of the center
garage door bay, with new glass-panel double-doors and brick added on either side of the lower half of
the doors, which will match the existing brick. New wood-framed windows will be added above the new
brick, including above the double-doors. Two new downward-facing lights will be added on either side
of the new windows. New brick will be added in the place of the lower half of the existing entry door
location, which will match the existing brick. New wood-framed windows will be added in the upper half
of the current entry door location, with the lower portion of the windows textured for privacy. A
projecting wall sign will be hung from the existing bracket at the east end of the front facade, pending
the bracket’s structural capability. The sign will measure 32 square feet, and read “The Corporate
Offices of Terry Black’s Barbecue”, with “Lockhart Texas” at the bottom. This sign is the same sign to be
relocated from the front fagade of the current corporate office location at 208 North Main St. Regarding
the rear (south) facade of the subject property, a new exit door will be added to the east end of the
facade, which requires the removal of the easternmost window on this facade. A flush-mount wall sign
is proposed for the rear fagade as well, which is the same sign to be relocated from the north facade of
the current corporate office location. This sign reads the same as the sign proposed for the front facade,
but is twice the size of that sign. As such, the proposed rear fagade sign will exceed the allowed sign
area threshold, as further discussed below. It should also be noted that any future proposed window
signage will also require a Certificate for Alteration approval from the Commission. According to the
application, interior improvements are also proposed, but will not affect load-bearing features. Please



refer to the enclosed photos and conceptual illustrations for the proposed signage and other
improvements.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed improvements will not detract from the character of the Courthouse
Square Historic District. Other wall signs can be found on the same block and throughout the Square,
including the projecting, “blade”-style sign for Fields Stable Antiques on the adjacent building to the
west. The proposed improvements would help to revitalize a black along the north boundary of the
Historic District that has not been improved in many years.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The sign proposed for the front facade complies with the Sign
Ordinance, and the required Sign Permit is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. The
other improvements, representing a change of outward appearance to both the front and rear facades
of the building, are also subject to approval of the Certificate for Alteration, and building permits as
necessary. Staff, however, recommends denial of the proposed sign for the rear facade, as it will exceed
the 7% maximum sign area threshold established in Section 46-11(b) of the Sign Ordinance. The
applicant is encouraged to contact Staff to discuss options and any remedies for this matter.



-y










0L'Lo

SOLOHd
ONLLSIX3

NOILVYAZT3 LNOY¥4H NOILVYATT3 LNOYd

SZIELB0 “dWYLSINIL

OH ‘A8 NMYMO

b LHYHN0T “ON 103r08d

STOZIELE 31¥Q 3nssI

“ALIYLISSOH AT
XOWI A NCESSINE
QT AT LM L F

AN ST
4O GIALYONaNG ‘G350 38
L LON 51 ONY 031HOINAG0D

51 LNGIAN20 SIHL

ALITYLISEOM ATY XTVTE

LI B SVHLNGS GRS
AVALYEYAFS HIONT

PP98L X1 "LYYHNIOT
LS LANTYM LSV3 901

SS3¥00Y LO3r0dd

301440 H48 LYVHMO01

0282 XL ‘NILSNY
QYON NOSMYQ 00

ALINMVLIGSOH ATIWYS %Iv18

— — — m NOILYAZT3 yvad NOILVAITI "v3y




00°LO

s oI WERL

o HOLYOIALNI0N 3N KLY JB“.I'""I'.'.H«'
133HS ¥3A0D JRs— mw [T ———
v
STICLBO dWYLS3IL ﬁ
aionam : wowvmaanora w9
oH A8 NmED
* 207 ON
Lo e ovi oo e =T ta
STOZIELE 31v0 3NSS1
¢
 — b i NGLLWOLILLNION NOILYATTS
TN WOOETTE MOGHIWHOGO AR LYAG ] WO b
ALITASSOM AW [
dYW ALINIDIN
s (W
-
NOLVINGM CoMavS 2ud |
A T - o =
SWMENWIEES. mmsmwes o = R —_
- SC'EL'80
NouvATa L0ds ool P~
. o oS T AN 13S 1iwyd3d
¥POBL XL ‘LHVHMOOT M sl I
1S LNNTYM LSY3 901 T <
aavon s waussnoow ||| |] ] o1 moamim

PP98L X1 LYVHMOOT LS LNNTVM 1SVY3 901

s e—N 301440 LYYHMOOT H4lg
STOAWAS JIHdYED

“SS3¥AQY LO3royd

-
(o]
Q
=
I
>
A
|
us]
mn
=
o
m
2L
Q
m

e
LNOHD 7

TNV JUSOSNOD WY
[ e —
e ——
e ———

HIBAM HONO SNOAMINDISID

OO A¥MANNN O BN MO

1
o

t
ALTTVLIGEON AT XIWTT
R0

¥0L82 X1 'NILSY
O¥ON NOSMYQ 002 X3ONT I33HS WY3L L dd
ALIYLIGSOH ATIAYS ¥av1g :

Hioased pdummass

Fra XL 1uvixoo AT Ds B ST LT, @ sy

A8 ANNTVK 1S3 90
— 10T 0] CNIG PUR 8 U S, 0 AL 313 DD
TTETIV ITF RS

g ‘s 8 o0 09 w18 v 0 o

| - BUICE338) 0 S0G0 MTEADLE KU O UM AR Y
RSN BOUNLITI3E B3 [W4 0L B ‘9300 8350 o ab

{ YING 1D3r0Ne / TlS 4 D806 T PUTSAB LI (B SD0GIG i 98 A0 A 0K SR




00'Lal

NY1d
Y0074 Owag

L0 prYLSINIL
OH -AB N0
F LMYHADOT 0N EJ2MOud

STOTEME AL 34

AL Ay

LNEATTALGR Y O 313 AL

FPOSL XL LHYH@ DO
LS LNNTYM LSY3 901

4S53HQ0Y L23r0ud

321440 H48 L4VYHHM OO0

POLEL XL NILSAY
QYON NOSMYQ 00

ALNYLASOH ATiMyH XOv18

Hd9

HOOT/SMOANIM DNLLEIXT OW3T

L

HOOQ IOVHYD DNLLSIXT OW3a

W01 =8/ 1 3TVOS
NY1d 40014 OW3A

. N3N DL ¥000 IDFEYD TNLSIG
- P ’ 7
S8 0= i B H i
S = =
v
NIYAIH O1 HO00Td ILININOD ONILSIE
7’
r 3
. o5k
o
. 1
. ]
A ,
N \
A s
5 ‘
A} -
~ ’
A 7/ — I
v
N
EAY
FERN
’ s
\ .
‘ v
s kY
ks ~
, 5
’ S
’ “
i A
A LSk = Eumw
4 .

-~

Ald NTHNMS d3aLsX3

TIVISKI HOOG
HOd HIDNYT AN 33
0L DNINIHO MOTNIM



oriai WO =.8/1 - TTvOS _‘

NY1d #0074 d3S0d0Odd
NV1d HOO4
a3s0doud

STELIS0 “ivLSINIL 3

oH “AE NARAT Z

ELLS A
LLVHNDOT 0N 103N e - “ L5t .

STOTMHE ‘2w NS5

PYIEL KL ‘LHYHNDOT
1S ONTYM LSYE 501

IS0 2
SSFAAV L3r0dd

s

Srrrr— JovHaLs

s

321340

301440 5

-

nhruh

371440

301440 H39 LHVHEO0N

8- pZ ” 5= 5
" 38012 30vNEN |

YIHY Ld NSINNS
H3A0 YOOI MIN

OLBZ X1 NILSMTY
GvOd NOSAMYA 002

ALTVLISOH ATIMYS 1OV 18

HaS ;

[P

a-2

$37121812 20N440

[ P)

HOOQ L3
L X .EMIN



ar'Lail

343S0d40Nd
®0OW3a-
SNy 14 oniEo W0nl =8/ VDS W0l =.8/1 1 3V0S
r DNLLEIXI HOLYW N
aanona d9¥ ow3a oL owmny d0¥ 3S040Nd
38 01 SNINARY ' - At 4 .
HOI3ALK3
sTRLRe diLSINIL ONILSIX3
OH “RE NWYHO ~

F LAYHADIOT 0N 123r0dd

STOZEHD AT ANSSE

ALMYLISTH AWy

FPORL A1 IHYENDOT
LS LANTYM LSV3 3L

56380AY LOIFONd
r
Q
|2}
-~
> 14
A E
= ; CNIVW3Y OL°
o E
M QLOM SNILEIX3;
I o .
S 1
A
O
m

bNZ.m&UKmDZmeJ
[T

FOL82 ML NSV
VO NOSMYQ 004

ALY LIGEOH ATIWYS W28

Ha9




00Zal

a350d0O¥d
2 ON3a
- SNOLLYATN3
HOH3LX3

ST LS 3MIL
OH A NMYED
1 AHYHNDOT 0N L23M0%d

SEATIE WG 3L¥Q ANES

AFRARMLEN oY 8 3R S

—_—

FRORL X, "LHTHNDOT
LS LANTYM LSvE 201

SEIUAAY 109rodd

321440 H48 LYVHYMOOT

P0/82 XU, NILS Y
Qw0d NOSAMYQ 002

ALTHLUGSOH ATINYS X0V 18

Hdg

Dwimjgwc 38 L 1vM LUOddNS 7 LINOHI3HOLS OZFM_WW
. -R §

e

O3HSIICWIA 38 OL HOOJ JOvHPD ONLLSIXI

A= bl

ooLqr/ i

JSOn L =.91¢ D ITVIS
OW3A - NOILYAT]3 LINOHL

NIPWIH O 300U IDVHYD INILSING
L=

[=ELY= L P
39 O DNINMY DNILSIXT

#olug
HOIYILNT ONLLSIX¥T HOLYI
DL HSINLI 1AM HOINS AMIN

Advaldd 504 J3uNLxaL
28 0L SALAWOLLOE

1NDAVI SNILEIX2
HILYIN 0L SANDANIM 000M

SNILSIKT HOLYn
QL ONINMY 4330 . AaN

51708243 DNILEXI ONISN
SLHOHANS DNINAY M3N

JS- et

ADEE
HORIZLXE OMILSIXS HO LYW
0L HSINIZ TIYAA 3158 man
1N0AY) ONILSINT
HILYW 0L SAOONIM QoM
s .
'

W0mb = 9LE 1 3TVOS

A3S0d0¥d - NOILYATTT LNONH

HOOU IDVYYD DNLLSIX3
.Ep

| C

B-5

oI

_| 03

B

== ELIEE ‘— o3




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
. CFA-25-\Q

M{%ié: |
_ (512] 3983461 * FAX[(5]12) 398-3833
P.O. Box 2329 ¢ [ockhart Texas 78644

.T. E X A S 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT / PROPERTY OWNER

APPLICANT NAME ﬁfﬁg/ Black ropress _f.0, Box 990
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 5 (2 398 93 00 Lockhner Tx 78644

EMAL [ eeey @ Rla cixprmiry savarments. com

- LL
OWNER NAME Ra.ck Magrer Thvesrmenss, AbbRESs _P. 0, Box 990

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 512-398-4300 L ockHaer ', TX 186 4}4

E-MAIL __SpPome. )
TERRY 5qu<. ) SCOTT WIELAND, FronT | BACK FACROE
o

PERSON DOING WORK __GAR ma Rey ESTIMATED COST DNy — § 50,000,

PROPERTY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION O,7. ZOCI(HA-&T,. Block 2.3 ,.LDT PT 5
ADDRESS /(L £, h/m:wr 57'.3[_oc|<1-m1e~r ZONING CLASSIFICATION _C.c B

GENERAL INFORMATION

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or district, as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or

City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.
PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ATTACHMENTS

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN. ALL
ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5" X 11" FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED WORK HERE:

S£g ATTACHED , Reghomyg snreazor WORK THERE T NO WORK oFFerng
|cagd- bearing pwhue,

APPLICATION FEE OF $50.00, payable to the City of Lockhart  Receipt Number:

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS

CONCERNING THIS APPLICA TION%
APPLICANT SIGNATURE 2an, I 5 DATE 6_/15/2_6
== /UM DATE 8/!5!25

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL DATE

PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteration. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration work undertaken.

Construction shall not begin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yes No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS
Section One
\/ W 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or ata property which is in a Historic District
or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its z?n/ing designation? :
Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District

v

2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? s it more than limited “Ordinary Maintenance”?

3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

N

4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any
structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?

Section Two

1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur? _ &//A

2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

AN

N\

. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed
within 90 days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

<

4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actually started? ND Describe:  ZN PROCESS .

Section Three

1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

% IS

2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

S
LRRE REEE RERE

3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have g&t‘ been previously painted?

4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

_ M 5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions Verified By: K""‘"\"‘ \’J\'\\"‘(
Date of Verification: 6/ B\CD/ a\j

Certificate No. XA = 2.5-\Y  Date Submitted 2/ \Z&/ R 3

A

Please Note: A Certificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for
the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
sp- 2% .

CITY OF

— T cond W\ Tacade —
(512)398-3461 » FAX[5]2) 398-3833
y P.O. Box 239 « Lockhart, Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

TEXAS
CONTRACTOR/OWNER
CONTRACTOR NAME (5 ab Mopey / bfrfémo Lcenseno, OV FILE
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 5 [2-6 4‘4-'3-4550 ADDRESS _h [2 Rozs D'Arc
E-MAIL_G ABMD ReY (@ gma le-Caim Lo ckpmer X 78644
oE\:thL‘ELRKNAr&ai ;ﬁ V:é%_lra}:gms .  ADDRESS P.o. Bx 990
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 512—378-92360 | ockier , TX 78CHYF

E-MAIL_| e@pan @ Blo ckFamsty Tivyesrmons , com

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION _ /D6 Ee Wnvr

ZONING CLASSIFICATION HEY® CCR  HISTORIC LANDMARK ORDISTRIOT (V/N) e,

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) O Né€. g s o nglh

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE_ OF FEC &£,

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN TERRV B lack's B ArRewe
CORPOPATE © FFICE

REQUESTED PERMIT
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) ‘\/ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE
\/NE W SIGN STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
Pe ‘b!.c:\-’\
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) \/ WAL \) V‘J MARQUEE
MOEWTIDE-
LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



Afe of B\ P = S@ATVIN Nowad 530 acen
RreQesrd Siqa= 31F
CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LLOCATED 8 10 _SQ. FT.
ys' x\8') ~eacH sEPE
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE NM’ T

HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN_~~—__ FT.  TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) > 2~ _sQ. FT.

X~ Nopn) 220€- FrowT - 32 s¢ .
SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

ILLUMINATION \/ NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17”, SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.  Sgs ArrvACHED

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs}é)R %ONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).
onN

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.
NoT APPLIcABLE.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT

OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY. 1}y Ex(E.

PERMIT FEE OF $100, PLUS $1.00 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT, (applied to only one side of double-
faced signs), APPLICATION FEEOF $_ \3A.S©
PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE %M DATE 8,l5!309.5

OwWAER
PRINTED OR TYPED NAMETE—Q&:! Rla ck - owsneuU

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY
APPROVED BY 74@—”/

Planning Building Inspection
PERMIT NUMBER SP - RS - CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - A5 . O

DATE FEE H\22a .00 RECEIPT #




CITY OF

Sevadn \WNa\\ Fag, R —

(512|398-3461 « FAX(5 12) 398-3833
('h%(_)R O. Box 235_? * Lockhart Texas 78644
308 West San Antonio Street

CONTRACTOR NAME (5 ab Mogey / WIELAND Licenseno, OV FILE

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE & 12.'644‘3-4550 ApDRESS_6 (2 Roxs D'Arc.
E-MAIL_G AR MD ReY (3 5«\&1 | CA m Loc_Kquer) X 73&:‘["-]’
(g\ﬂ)‘ERNAMEw; = :ela < ADDRESS () 0., Sox 990
K mARKET EWNVESTMENTS | LIC
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 5°L2—39 8- 92380 L okuder ,TX 78U
P

EMAIL_| e@pe QB\&CKW LAVESTMONTS , COM

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION _ /D6 £+ Wk mur

ZONING CLASSIFICATION HXHNCCR  HISTORIC LANDMARK O@T vy _VES

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) N RaaR ~—

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE_OF FTC £, fj_ OUTHSIEDE

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN —TERRV B \a cks & ARRe (€

CDE?D%TE O Ft=ce.

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) '\/ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE

\/NEW SIGN STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION

TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) \/ WAL MARQUEE
SouTEk 3ol -

LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL | DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE QN WHICH LOCATED 8 'O SQ. FT.
_ ?45' X IQ'L) eactt SEDE
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE N A FT.

HEIGHTTOTOPOFSIGN__ ™"~ FT.  TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) _ X sa FT.
ILLUMINATION \/ NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

__ .%@*R@R“ GSE (Puey)

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate: 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code. SEL revAcHsD

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs/)\?R ﬁé.ONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).
oN

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.
NoT APPLzcABLE.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY. ON FxLE.

PERMIT FEE OF $100, PLUS $1.00 PEI\EACH SQUARE FOOT, (applied to only one side of double-
faced signs), APPLICATIONFEEOF $§ \ (o 0 © _

PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY TH_E PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOC, NTS COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

W DATE 8'26}:.70:5

SIGNATURE Gy
OWAMER, J

PRINTED OR TYPED NAMETéQEt{ Rlack - 5w Neu

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

APPROVED BY

Planning Building Inspection

PERMIT NUMBER SP - 25 _ CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - =~ . \®
DATE Fee Tk \ G40 0® RECEIPT #




CFA-25-20

SUBJECT PROPERTY

205 S MAIN ST 4‘7
D ZONING BOUNDARY

WINDOW FILM & SIGNAGE

Scale 1" = 100"






STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner li)/\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-20
REPORT DATE: August 27, 2025

MEETING DATE: September 3, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Signage and window film

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITION: Mounting of wall sign and announcement board through the mortar joints only, and not brick

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Paul Farley

OWNERS: Miguel and Frances Lozano

SITE LOCATION: 205 South Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Parts of Lots 4 and 5, Block 12, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Church (first floor), residential (second floor)
PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The applicant proposes the relocation of an existing announcements board from the
rear building facade to the front fagade, the relocation of a hanging sign from the left (south) end of the front
fagade to the center of the fagade, a new sign on the front fagade, and the addition of privacy film to three
windows on this facade for the St. Andrew Orthodox Church building. The announcements board will be
relocated to the leftmost (south) side of the front facade, and features a glass face with a metal frame. The
hanging sign, reading “Saint Andrew Orthodox Church”, with a cross image to the left of the text and an
arrow pointing towards the entry doors, will be relocated such that it is centered with the front
double-doors. This sign will be mounted with existing eye-hooks and chains. A new sign will also be placed
on the front fagade, with an image of Andrew of the Bible, with “Saint Andrew” to the left of the image, and
“The First Called” to the right. This sign will be located to the right of the double-door entry, and utilize four,
3 mm. aluminum composite-material pins. Finally, removable privacy film will be applied to the interior side
of each of the three lower-level windows on the front fagade. Please refer to the enclosed photos and
conceptual illustrations for the project, as well as the enclosed samples of the proposed window film.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed improvements will not detract from the character of the Courthouse Square
Historic District. The relocation of the announcements board and hanging sign, along with one new,
moderately-sized sign and the addition of window film, is not expected to have a significant impact to the
District or block upon which the property is located.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signage complies with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign
Permit is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. The relocation of the announcements board
and the addition of window film are also subject to approval of the Certificate for Alteration, and building
permits as necessary. A condition of approval is recommended such that the mounting of the
announcements board and new sign on the front fagade must be through the mortar joints, and not brick.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



SUMMARY OF PROPOSAL
St. Andrew Orthodox Church
205 S. Main Street

1 Move exterior notice board from back of building to front, left of the main doors.
To be mounted with same hardware as currently used in the back.

2 Place new icon sign to front, to the right of the main doots. To be mounted with
four 3mm aluminum composite matetial pins

3 Move existing hanging sign from left edge of front, to the right approximately 15 ft.
so that it is centered over the entrance to the main doots. To be mounted with

existing eye-hooks and chains.

4 Apply removable privacy film to the interior side each pane of the three lower-level
windows.



LI
=

3
2
=
2

B i e s ——







Y 55

e NS R e i O

«9¢

26.5 inches

o) )

SERE

G EIINGI:

37

YN £I0] 1{SIA OF LOD) ILIOY

i

e S BB S : Vv

[SHpSyen e







o bR ) 20 ﬁnﬂ‘

77 (07-9/£-C1S
Aouady Ajiwed yuni

b 1

=\ 1To) uanq mm “mc_cgm 3 Aepinles
E&@.@ﬁpm 8 SAepyoam
SINOH! IO
& cowcocTis M
: >u2mw< ATINVA JINNA

- o,aﬂm_v:

._,?)Cﬁ?a.i\v.

V UES M L11

oraolu






3 s

et e

A e




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION

o
~ A2 CFA-2S.29
d"u 4 4 e
I OC I{ E l t (512) 398:3461 » FAX[512) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 ¢ Lockhart Texas 78644

T E X A S 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT / PROPERTY OWNER
St Andrew Orthodox Church/Paul Farley ADDRESS 205 S Main Street, Suites A-B

Lockhart, Texas 78644

APPLICANT NAME

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE /9/-335.6189
E-MAIL farleytxn@gmail.com

OWNER NAME Miguel A and Frances B Lozano ADDRESS 203 S Main Street
Lockhart, Texas 78644

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE © 12.644.5584
E-MAIL franlozano008@gmail.com

PERSON DOING wWORk @PPlicant ESTIMATED cosT 9900
PROPERTY
LEGAL DESCRIPTION Lots pt. 4, 5, Block 12, O.T. Lockhart, City of Lockhart, Caldwell County, Texa

ADDRESS 205 S Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644

GENERAL INFORMATION

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or district, as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or
City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ATTACHMENTS

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN.  ALL
ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5" X 11" FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED WORK HERE:

Please see attached Summary of Proposal

ZONING CLASSIFICATION CCB

APPLICATION FEE OF $50.00, payable to the City of Lockhart __Receipt Number: ¢ B9 $&59

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS
CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

APPLICANT SIGNATURE @@ (_EAA 4 DATE _§-(9-25
PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE k8w, @e'\r’l\%n K DATE ‘3/ l'ﬁz as
HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROLAL DATE




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteration. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration work undertaken.

Construction shall not begin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yes No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS
\/\j Section One
E . {’ 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic District
or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? ccs
X \/\/ Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District X
- h 2. Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
< ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited “Ordinary Maintenance"?
o ]é\’\/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
V\/ exterior of the property?
_§ \-C 4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any

structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?
Section Two

1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

< [

2. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

3. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed
within 90 days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actually started? ___ Describe:

Section Three

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

|
|

2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

I I | |

EEEET Rk

4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

X

5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions Verified By: y-w‘\ vl\ \’\j "‘-\\DC
Date of Verification: % £ }\CD/ S

Certificate No. CFA-25-20 Date Submitted % /| 9/ =y

Please Note: A Certificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for
the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
SP- 4> .

CITY OF

(512)398-3461 ¢ FAX[5]12) 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 ¢ lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antorio Street

TEXAS
CONTRACTOR/OWNER
CONTRACTOR NAME /A LICENSE NO.
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE ADDRESS
E-MAIL

OWNER NAME St Andrew Orthodox Church/Paul Farley ADDRESS 205 S Main Street
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE ' 937-399.6189 Lockhart, Texas 78644

farleytxn@gmail.com

E-MAIL

PROPERTY

AORESS OR BENERAL L GBATION 205 S Main Street, Lockhart, Texas 78644

ZONING CLASSIFICATION CCB HISTORIC LANDMARK OR Y/N) Y

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street)

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE
Main level: church; Upper level: residential

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED sian ot Andrew Orthodox Church

REQUESTED PERMIT /

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) \/ON~PREM!SE OFF-PREMISE
X NEwsiGN STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) X wau MARQUEE
% LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL X DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



Sia o R BNty Ao st st
?f-QvQ,\S‘;)-\ xCea, = \\ e 4
CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN tova\

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED !:"35 SCLFT.

e
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE FT.

HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN FT. TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) \\ ¥ sq. FT.
ILLUMINATION L~ NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17, SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $100, PLUS $1.00 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT, (applied to only one side of double-
faced signs), APPLICATION FEEOF . \\\.&o©
PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

SIGNATURE @f_/(\_},\/& oate_K =[G -25

Paul Farle

PRINTED OR TYPED NAME

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY _~

APPROVED BY @/
lanning Building Inspection

PERMIT NUMBER SP - LS CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - %S _ %0
DATE ree®® \W\ . o RECEIPT #




31

s
e -

20(

CFA-25-21

SUBJECT PROPERTY

% 2\ O
208 S COMMERCE ST
D ZONING BOUNDARY

NEW ROOE & A/C CONDENSERS
G'U.‘TE&. ;) Scale 1" = 100"






STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner K\I\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-21
REPORT DATE: August 27, 2025

MEETING DATE: September 3, 2025

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: New roof, gutters, and air conditioning condensers

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Nina Sells

OWNER: Schmidt Commercial, LLC, ¢/o Nina Sells

SITE LOCATION: 208 and 210 S. Commerce St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 2, Block 14, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial (restaurant)

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY; Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The applicant proposes to install a new roof and two new, roof-mounted air
conditioning condensers to the Smitty’s Market building on the subject property. The two a/c condensers
will replace two existing condensers that are roughly the same size as those proposed, to be positioned
at the same location on the eastern portion of the roof. The existingtar and gravel roof over the pit area,
at the east end of the building, will be replaced with a new standing-seam metal roof. A new gutter system
will also be added to the roof’s edge, and channeled downward at each end of the roof. Please refer to
the enclosed photos and illustrations for further details.

COMPATIBILITY: Other standing-seam metal roofs can be found within the Courthouse Square Historic
District, and roof-mounted air conditioning condensers are a common feature of commercial buildings
downtown. The new condensers and roof will not be visible from the front of the building along South
Commerce Street, much like the existing units and roof, but will be visible from other perspectives, most
notably South Colorado Street to the east.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Although there are no design guidelines for the proposed project in the
Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance, the project is subject to approval of this Certificate for
Alteration and the issuance of building and electrical permits.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



Jhagoct WM dnd btachpits
W/‘Lm Jive //’u&u MM&, ZZM wmk b bedime,
e WW@u%WWW W : )4/W&/C}
W L e oy ) My;/] e ol
Do Lwrents

hool A ik dria Lo tmanavd
e ﬁmﬁ/mu /Z»ef %cﬂ%ﬂ/ nd_ o M’MM%
Aary prattad Lo e dmodtallsol, owenHe s-b d

-

W&%)ﬁ@i

(

vy

.

Noar qun Linditionens, e el b tnatalled

it G e A



s

i
j
|
i

e




—_— %ﬂu
EXRZEDPECE LIECEN




77 7

Wz

2




cADA d
(] {cl .;:
GHEIRT
K 2
GFol
0 rfé“‘l (_" ;
“ ._{ I 5

48
AW




pIEL LOL/L

R85 1"










SbulAeS 9oueINSU| 9|qISSOd

Alljigeinq BuipuelsinQ

Aoueloadx3 o)1 J91e8I5

1ualoi1y3 Abiaug

|9391S 9pel9 |elolawiwo) - sbnen) 47
1UB]SISay PUIM

1Ue]SIS9Y all4

buney -sse|o

}91101e10qRT SI91IMIBpUN - 1UR]ISISaY |IeH
Sloj0) Jaubisa( Jo abuey apIM V
Auellep) wuied paywi] JeaA-G e o1 dn




DAIKIN

DC3SEA COMMERCIAL

COOLING CAPACITY:
36,000 - 60,000 BTU/H

3,4, & 5-TON, THREE-PHASE
SpUT SYSTEM AIR CONDITIONER

B Contents
Nomenclature. ... 2
Praduct Specifications........c...ocee. 3
Expanded Cooling Data........coceccveevincee 4
Performance ...ooeceeveevieeennreennes 10
AHRRIRAtiNGS .o 11
DIMENSIioNs ....oceee e 12
Wiring Diagram .13
ACCESSOTIBS et 14
| REP:
B Standard Features M Cabinet Features
* High efficiency scroll compressor * Removable grille-style top design compliant
+ Advanced Copeland® CoreSense™ Technology with UL 60335-2-40
s+ Fully charged for 15’ of tubing length * Venturi for increased velacity of airflow
s Copper tube/ enhanced aluminum * Custom Nickel Gray powder- paint finish with
fin coil 5mm diameter 500- hour salt- spray approval
s Factory-installed filter drier + Steel louver coil guard with rust-resistant screws
« Sweat connection service valves with * Wire fan discharge grille
easy access to gauge ports » Steel louver coil guard
+ Enclosed contactor + Rust-resistant screws
« High-pressure switch + Top and side maintenance access
+ Ground lug connection + Single-panel access to cantrols with space provided
« Capacitors with extended life for field-installed accessories
« AHRI Certified
¢ ETL Listed
A3 orrpeD N
ssooy G

CERYIFIED

EhYigSAUNT
[

* Complete warranty details available from your local distributer or manufacturer’s
representative ar at www dakincomfort com.

55-DC35EA-R32

05/25

Supersedes 08/24

www.daikinac.com



DIMENSIONS

S @
)

e

DIMENSIONS
D
DC3SEA3630A* 26 26 32%
‘_IE}EZESEMBSOA* 29 "___2_?______ 39%

Q DC3SEAG030A* 35% 35% 39®
DC3SEA3640A* 26 26 32%
DC3SEA4840A* 29 29 39%
DC3SEA6040A* 35% 35% 39%

12

www.daikinac.com

SS-DC3SEA-R32



CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION

p«ﬁié; CFA2S. 2\

(512) 3983461 » FAX[5]12) 398-3833
P.O. Box 2329 » [ockhart Texas 78644

T E X A S 308 West San Antonio Street

APPLICANT / PROPERTY OWNER

APPLICANT NAME m" Manked ADDRESS é{ﬁg & Lommasce
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S J2_ 395~ 4.3 Yy %&ﬁuﬂ‘/ﬂ[ Ix 7869
E-MAIL /] f‘/] dd < (e rna ﬁ“/&ﬂl. com

OWNER NAME Vﬂmrb Mo ADDRESS __
DAY-TIMETELEPHONE 5 /2 374 - 083 %ﬁ{,{p@ AU N0 ro momp
idh Wk 39500 pyac

E-MAIL A, (S L vacd
PERSON DOING WORK ESTiMATED Basr o T Sotad
PROPERTY Qe "f,, bLed 1 BN\ O etad Tewn € Ledknadd—
LEGAL DESCRIPTION /’{WYM Builldire 208 €200 50mpamerce

o3 G /) i J ccl
ADDRESS gﬁfg S Covyeppernce F- ZONING CLASSIFICATION “rms.
GENERAL INFORMATION

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or district, as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFA is also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or

City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.
PROJECT DESCRIPTION AND ATTACHMENTS

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE PROJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF

THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF

APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN. ALL

ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5" X 11" FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED WORK HERE:
S S, S o @ “"\*""Y«-&g‘\!\\&; :

APPLICATION FEE OF $50.00, payable to the City of Lockhart __Receipt Number:?*°\3959°3

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REP SENL?&’/E2 SHOU?D ?E PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS

CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.
APPLICANT SIGNATURE /]7//}7 4. el/%/ _ pATE §— [ 208
PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE /)f)v% > J/ M/L/ onte S- /20

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL DATE




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteration. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review process. Final review and
action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission in a public
meeting is required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be attached. The proposed improvements
represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration work undertaken.

Construction shall not begin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

7 No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS

\L\,\/ Section One

1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic District
or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation?
Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District |~

. Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordipary n:caintengnc of a historic prcé?e ? Is it more than limited “Ordinary Maintenance”?
- I

(4 g / efar 1o "
! (Will hg Cc)onstr{fjjc'tion OIS’ altjeraﬂ’onaccéf\’fere by {r%is’/)gppllcatldg u"naclude any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any
structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?

Section Two

. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of

sudden, acqidenz‘@l, on unft?&eseen property damage? When did damage occur?
S

60
. Is the congtruction or atlaﬁalratlon covered by this application considered necessary to correct a

circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed
within 90 days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actually started? __ Describe:

Section Three

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any /
design elements, features, or finishes visible frogtx the exterior of the property? 7 ¥ ﬁ‘/ rave
ekt
e

. Will the construction or alteration covered E{() Qi' apalLigatio‘rﬂ%%)é\’#’b'r1 ' p?é%%}é’?w ef aht of roo
the building or property with a materi?l differ?éjt from the original material of that eleme t?[ '_F
4 e - i _ ,
. Will the construction%r aﬁe? tigh%%vergé)gy his_f;‘gplié)a i%r){ lﬁél'ulf; pgiﬁﬁﬁg}é(t%? d acegoo
that have not been previously painted? NoO '

. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

M 5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
PO appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property? |
@t (G 4. s New &?C )E(?n éf_\FserS are {ihe oc?m"iﬂ,rt% Jué‘f near,
i - Yaqravel root e standing seawm vgos
Scope of Work Questions Verlfle‘é—%: j \ E e L B j a0$

v W g
Date of Verification: (6/ 7*-:"_/ 7'\-5

L AP
Certificate No. C‘:A ~AS ~ 2‘\ Date Submitted 5/\* i ?\J{

‘

Please Note: A Certificate for Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for
the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



/ RMD X \ \ .
CFA-25-22

SUBJECT PROPERTY

D ZONING BOUNDARY

NEW SIGNAGE & REPAINT TO A DIFFERENT COLOR

Sca'e 1" - 100.






STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer/Senior Planner F\/‘/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-25-22
REPORT DATE: August 27, 2025

MEETING DATE: September 3, 2025

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: New signage and repainting front fagade to a different color

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITION: Hanging sign must maintain at least 7 feet of clearance above the public sidewalk

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Wendy Ramsey

OWNERS: Judy Chapman and Diane Morgan Chapman, Chapman Family Trust
SITE LOCATION: 211 W. Market St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 6, Block 20, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial (retail)

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed are two new window signs, a hanging sign, and the repainting of the
front facade to a different color, for the soon-to-be relocated Wendy R. Gift Shop to the subject
property. A new window decal will be placed on the right glass panel of the double-door entry, to
simply read: “hello”. Another decal will be added to the window panel located to the right of the entry
doors, to read “curated with heart and sparkle”. The proposed hanging sign will be hung from the
existing awning, to read “wendy R. gift shop” in white lettering, with arc graphics in the upper-left and
lower-right corners of the sign, surrounded by a white border. Thissign, with dimensions of 16” by 48",
and featuring notched corners and a contrasting border, would have qualified as a pre-approved sign,
but for the sake of efficiency and paperwork reduction, has been added to this Certificate for Alteration
application. The front facade will be repainted, beneath the awning, to a brighter shade of white in
certain sections of the fagade, and a deep pink/light red color in other sections. Specifically, the wall
paneling above and beneath both front windows, as well as the framing surrounding the double-door
entry, will be painted the deep pink/light red color. All other sections of the front facade will be painted
with the bright white shade.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed improvements will not detract from the character of the Courthouse
Square Historic District. Both hanging and window signage are commonly found in the District. The
proposed pink/red paint will echo the coloring of the fire station’s garage doors on the adjacent
property to the east, and the new white shade will complement the existing white color above the
awning, as well as the white coloring featured on the three adjacent businesses to the west.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the Sign Ordinance, and the required Sign
Permit is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration. Although there are no design guidelines in
the Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance for the proposed repainting to a different color, it
presents a change of outward appearance, and is therefore also subject to approval of the Certificate for
Alteration. A condition of approval is recommended such that the hanging sign maintain at least 7 feet
of clearance above the public sidewalk.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



doys 1416
d Apuam

urgy

. OGN PApISXT -




yam
pol1bind

SRR NG e R e .




(512) 398:3461 « FAX (512 398-3833
P.O. Box 239 ¢ [ockhart Texas 78644

: o 308 West San Antonio Street
TEXAS
APPLICANT NAME ADDRESS Y/ & Maun S~
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _ S/ 797 ¢ o\ _ feo ctdhan F= N
E-MAIL Leeady, ¢ ald= @ Gove], Copn , 7( e Y
S, D UG 24 Park. D
OWNER NAME :STmZu\ Claae man ADDRESS R Sccages ek de.

DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _( §2 SU& 1 4o &‘C\‘:‘:{f‘ wj
E-MAIL \) maq ha@@ SH¢ ﬁé ba/ - n et N"\'Co\\%

~ PERSON DOING WORK [ 422, D55 ESTIMATED COST __ F2ooo

yor e ,.w? A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION el & 1o @ B\ 39, O el Tewn & Ledead—

ADDRESS 7/ W Mantet S ZONING CLASSIFICATION -G8
GENERAL INFORMATION 5

An approved Certificate for Alteration (CFA) is required by City Code for all signage, construction, alteration, or
modification of property designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architecture, design, finishes, or
outward appearance of a building, structure, object, site, area, or. district, as viewed from the exterior (Ord. 93-19,
Sec. 11 and 12). A CFAis also required for interior work affecting load-bearing walls. A City Sign Permit and/or
City Building Permit may also be required by City Code. Only fully completed applications will be accepted.

PLEASE INCLUDE PHOTOS OF THE 'P'RCJECT AREA WITH THE APPLICATION, AS WELL AS A DIAGRAM(S) OF
THE PROPOSED WORK WITH DIMENSIONS, MATERIALS, METHOD OF ATTACHMENT TO THE BUILDING (IF
APPLICABLE), TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS, ETC. THE DIAGRAM MAY BE HAND-DRAWN.  ALL
ATTACHMENTS MUST BE IN 8.5" X 11" FORMAT. PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED WORK HERE:

D, Leittiig , SaenS
7 g R

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT,
AND IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT | OR ANOTHER REPRESENTATIVE SHOULD BE PRESENT AT ALL PUBLIC MEETINGS
CONCERNING THIS APPLICATION.

i ’/
APPLICANT SIGNATURE /Pt /eu« oo DATE £ /42X

%PROPERTY OWNER SIGNATURE 7@;,&,%} 0 G, @y om, DATE Foql vy 2

HISTORICAL PRESERVATION COMMISSION APPROVAL DATE




CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION- SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

This form must be completed by the applicant for a Certificate for Alteration. The Lockhart Historical Preservation
Officer (HPO) shall independently verify all information provided on the application and attached questionnaire. The
HPO shall review the application and this questionnaire in an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome
of the review. The HPO may approve this Certificate for Alteration, based upon adequacy of the information provided
and verification of the scope of work. Additional information may be needed to complete the application and review
process. Final review and action on the application for the Certificate for Alteration by the Lockhart Historical
Preservation Commission in a public meeting may be required. Any required explanations to answers given shall be
attached. The proposed improvements represented on this application will be the limit of construction and alteration
work undertaken.

Construction shall not beqin prior to authorization by the approval of the Certificate for Alteration.

Yes No Verified SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONS
Section One

v &(-\f\/ 1. Is this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a IJ; toric District

or a City-designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? e

Check one: Historic Landmark Historic District_v"
“\[ J Q! . Is this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
1 / ordinary maintenance of a historic property? Is it more than limited “Ordinary Maintenance"?
JL o . Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the

\n/ exterior of the property?
. L é . Will the construction or alteration covered by this application remove or physically change any

structural elements of the property (i.e. interior or exterior load-bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, etc.)?

[*]

w

BN

/ Section Two
l \. . Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental, or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

—_

_ L
V4

N

. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

A

. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in
place more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed

/ ’ within 90 days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
Has any work actually started? ___ Describe:

S

Section Three

. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features, or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

\/ \.L'\’J 2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of
the building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

)
£

3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?

FRE

v 5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

Scope of Work Questions Verified By:LW; AR \I\L\\'\'“
Date of Verification: 2_7 / 7\}/ j\j

Certificate No. QFA_ S~ Date Submitted ‘6/ \3/ LS

|




SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
sp-AS .

CITY OF

(512) 398-3461 « FAX(512) 398-3833
PO Box 239 « lockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antonio Street

TEXAS
CONTRACTOR/OWNER
s“’:MAme WU\*\\%M\\ LICENSE NO. __——
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE S\~ v &5 “@é"‘r aopress AN\ S Nwin S
E-MAIL W\.\{j&\dg‘jme&\ SN Lcc‘ﬁ.\\q%' = Conae
Q(W;NAME T oo Chapar aooress _ Recbland (o % IND
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE (292347 740 ¢ 2&R A SQ’(':U; Lo D¢

E-MAIL_yAcc (@ shae o\(o%z/ pedt”
e )

PROPERTY
ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION __ 211 (/) Makled <~

ZONING CLASSIFICATION CC& HISTORIC LANDMARK OR (YIN) >1

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) I

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE ‘(’{,‘g’(fhl

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED SIGN [/ )ﬂmw&} ﬂ\ 5’)&% .;lwrf

REQUESTED PERMIT

PROPOQSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) JAN—PREMISE __ OFF-PREMISE
_ V. NEWSIGN _____ STRUCTURAL REPAIR ___ STRUCTURA{_ LTERA TION/RELOQATION
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) “‘U‘::)}_\VV‘JALL wd:ffﬂ/ﬁ QU‘%{
_____ LOWPROFILE / ___ MEDIUM PROFILE __ HIGH PROFILE

INSTITUTIONAL DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



Te & Bia. 5T = 20T P Yot own S{gn o
Regasmd SPnegz < \0O. ¥

CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LOCATED 3\& .5 saFT
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIG -OI’:—WAY LINE FT.

EA (One side only) V2 *\ sa. FT.

S—
HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN FT. TOTAL SIGN FAC
V__ NONE

ILLUMINATION INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 177, SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property fine, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATION IF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $100, PLUS $1.00 PER EACH_SQUARE FOOT, (applied to only one side of double-
faced signs), APPLICATION FEEOF $_\\0 -\ ©
PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

/
SIGNATURE JMM /Quu_gﬁ pATE D -/ 4- 255

PRINTED OR TYPED NAME _ A/EA D}/ B‘w 6@;/

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY i
APPROVED BY
Planning Building Inspection

.

PERMIT NUMBER SP -%‘S - CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA -

DATE" FEE  ®HW\o.\0  fEcex:eT iy




